ol

1

The Humboldt Schools.

SHats; /7M erls dorece 7906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, September 14, 2021
Glassford Hill Middle School

6901 E Panther Path
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

Official Copy

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Paul Ruwald, Vice President
Suzie Roth, Member
Ryan Gray, Member
Corey Christians, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
H-u-20]

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on September 14 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School located at 6901 E Panther
Path Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the
traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK™**

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK™**

AGENDA
6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

3. ROLL CALL
4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs -
1. Volunteer — Mary Williams
2. Classified — Staci Minardi
3. Certified — Josh Schreiner

Regular Session September 14, 2021 Page 1 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com

Pages 5-10

Pages 11-16

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of August 10 and August 18, 2021 (audio recording is posted
on the District’'s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 17-258 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,298,915.84
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 3,389,985.14

Pages 259-266 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 267-270 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 271-276 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

August 2021.

Pages 277-282 G. Request for approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule.

Pages 283-288 H. Request for approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule.

Pages 289-290 I. Request for approval of the pay for ESY summer school employees.

Pages 291-294 J. Request for approval to authorize the disposal of damaged and obsolete items.

Pages 295-298 K. Yavapai County Education Service Agency waiver of conflict of interest.

Pages 299-304 L. Request for approval of the renewal of the MOU with the National Center for Youth Law.

Pages 305-306 M. Gifts and Donations

9

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

Pages 307-308 A. School update from Liberty Traditional School Principal Danette Derickson to include:

Regular Session

Welcome to LTS
Student Focus

Title Goal - math training
JOI Club

Student Council

September 14, 2021 Page 2 of 3



Chess Club

NJHS

PTO Family Connection
Wranglers Partnership

Pages 309-310 B. Bradshaw Mountain field maintenance update.
Pages 311-312 C. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update

10. ACTION
Pages 313-320 A. Request for approval of MOU between Humboldt Unified School District and ASU Prep Digital.

Pages 321-336 B. Request for approval of Revision #1 to the 21/22 FY Budget.

1. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

October 5, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
November 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
December 14, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

12.  ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session September 14, 2021 Page 3 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com

Liberty Traditional School

We uphold traditional values in a challenging,
patriotic environment that encourages our
students to own their academic successes.

September 14, 2021

Good evening Mr. Pothast, Governing Board, and guests,
It is an honor to announce Staci Minardi as our Liberty Traditional Classified VIP. Staci is our

attendance secretary, and she has been an invaluable team member in our front office. She has been a
trooper as we've navigated the uncertainties of Covid, her patience has been second to none through the
Synergy transition, and she has professionally managed the constant revolving door of student

registrations.
When talking to our teachers and staff at Liberty, these are the many comments you will hear in

regards to Staci’s professionalism and support:

Staci is that welcoming face as you come into the front office and she always has a smile for us.

She is dedicated, consistent and always friendly.

Staci looks for the positive in people and always wants visitors to feel welcome.

Staci is amazing...she is very dedicated to her job and pitches in with whatever needs to be done.

She is generous and thoughtful and puts the kids first with an accountable and positive outlook.

Staci's work ethic is second to none!! She makes everyone else look bad :) JUST KIDDING!!!!

Staci always has a smile and cheerful greeting when you enter the office. She is patient and

kind with everyone she comes across. She makes sure that all staff are given important

student information as quickly as possible.

%* Staci Minardi--Staci is a team player, she goes above and beyond, she not only does her job
but also helps clean the office and take out trash every evening. She looks for the good in
everyone. Staci is a8 wonderful asset to the Liberty office team.

* Super friendly, always willing to help teachers out with attendance and other student records.
Is especially helpful in terms of getting teachers informed with information for new student
set-up. Conscientious, dedicated. Keeps track of all the little details with a smile.

% Very helpful- even when inconvenient for her, extremely hard worker (staying late daily and
working on weekends), positive attitude, a ray of sunshine in the front office.

* Staci is extremely efficient, reliable, has incredible school spirit, loves the kids, and is very
helpful.

* Staci is always warm, welcoming, and makes you feel like family. She asks about your life,
shares in your high moments, and mourns with your hardships.

* Staci is family to us and we are blessed to call her co-worker and friend.

* ¢ %+ %

*

CONGRA TIONS AND NK You?!?



Liberty Traditional School

We uphold traditional values in a challenging,
patriotic environment that encourages our
students to own their academic successes.

Good evening Mr. Pothast, Governing Board, and guests,
I'm excited to announce Josh Schreiner as our Liberty Traditional Certified VIP,
Josh is our K-8 PE teacher and he has been a critical team player in supporting the positive
rapport and family atmosphere we share at Liberty.
When teachers and staff were asked to share feedback regarding what it is like to
work with Josh, these were some of the comments shared with me:

% Joshis a rock star and so positive with the kids. He pitches in and helps get the job
done, even if it isn't his task. He cares about the kids and their wellbeing and works
to make P.E. beneficial and fun.

* Josh is always willing to lend a hand and help. He is positive, cheerful, and finds the
way to make the best of every situation. He is knowledgeable and is happy to share
that knowledge.

* Always ready to help out, encouraging, kind, always smiling with a positive attitude,
morale booster

% Josh encourages his students as well as his coworkers. He is one of the friendliest

people 1 know. The students love, respect him and adore him because he loves,

respects and adores them.

He is always a team player and jumps in and gets involved regardless of the activity.

Josh has subbed across all grade levels and content during these difficult times. Some

grade levels may be more needy, but he never complains because he truly enjoys

supporting our Kids.

% He always looks out for others and notices when someone needs a helping hand, a
waord of encouragement, or just a quick side hug. He's so encouraging to everyone,

* Josh has common sense, can plan the logistics of an event and it runs smoothly, and
he makes things happen!

* You can always count on Josh when you need a hand. | have never seen him without
his positive attitude and it is a pleasure to work with him.

* Josh is part of the Eagle family and we are so thankful he is part of our team.

* *

10 DT {4



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Minutes
August 10 & August 18, 2021

(Audio minutes are available on the district website)



POSTED
Revised
8-9-2021

5:00 p.m. HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on August 10, 2021, at Transportation Training Facility, located at 6411 N Robert
Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the
traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

» If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembily.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

» Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

o Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the ag_;enda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**
AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
00:23 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:52 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

01:18 3. ROLL CALL
Corey Christians — Excused Absence

01:40 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
Accepted unanimously

02:03 5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

10:28 6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 14 A. HUSD VIPs -
1. Volunteer — Cindy Fisher
2. Classified — Tina Thompson
3. Certified — Rachel Wylie

24:00 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Regular Session August 10, 2021 Page 1 of 3



29:17 8.

Pages 5-8

Pages 9-12

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel

claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda

item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of July 11, 2021 (audio recording is posted on the
District’'s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 13-160 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 3,203,952.53
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of § 632,302.02

Pages 161-166 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 167-170 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 171-176 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

July 2021.

Pages 177-178 G. Request for approval for the renewal of the Library Support Agreement with Yavapai Library

Network.

Pages 179-184 H. Request for renewal of MOU between HUSD and United Way of Yavapai County.

Pages 185-190 1. Request for approval for the renewal of MOU with Pet Partners.

Pages 191-192 J. Gifts and Donations

42:18

1:08:34
2:04:07

10.
2:16:35

Regular Session

Passed Unanimously

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
A. School update from Humboldt Elementary School Principal Melissa Tannehill to include:

e Spring AZM2 Data

e Campus goals for 2021-22 8Y

e Programs for support of campus goals
Mr. Christians Arrived

B. Presentation on standards from the Instructional Specialists.
C. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update
ACTION

A. Request for approval for the IGA with the Town of Prescott Valley for provided resources.
Passed Unanimously

August 10, 2021 Page 2 of 3



2:20:45 B. Request for approval to award the price proposal to GCON, Inc for the structural stair and walk
deck repairs at the former Bradshaw Mountain High School East Campus.

Passed Unanimously

2:23:45 C. Request for approval for a contract with Accountable School Staffing for the 21-22 School Year.
Passed Unanimously

2:27:25 D. Discussion and possible action to approve the Arizona School Boards Association’s (ASBA)

Draft 2022 Political Agenda, appoint a delegate/alternate and direct the District's
delegate/alternate delegate to the ASBA delegate assembly to represent the Board’s determined

position.

Passed Unanimously

Delegate Chosen — Corey Christians
Alternate Chosen — Richard Adler

2:34:50 11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

September 14, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
October 5, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
November 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting

2:35:2012. ADJOURNMENT

@ TBD
@ TBD
@ TBD

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of matenials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session August 10, 2021

Page 30f 3



POSTED
Revised
8-18-2021

9:00 a.m. HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on August 18, 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 E Panther Path,

Prescott Valley, Arizona.
* ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK™

e |f authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)X3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembily.

o Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

o Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

» Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

* ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

AGENDA

6:30 PM Special Meeting
Recording Part 1
02:22 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
02:36 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
03:11 3. ROLL CALL
03:35 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

Accepted Unanimously
04:10 5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to

directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

Special Meeting August 18, 2021 Page 1 of 2

9




45:10 6. ACTION
A. Discussion and possible action regarding the review of Humboldt Unified School District's
Pandemic Preparedness and Re-Entry plans, including masks in schools.
1:14:20 15 minute Recess, ltem 6A continued in Recording Part 2

Passed unanimously — Motion to reauthorize the Superintendent to reinforce the masking policy
that is already in place with the exception to have it at schools with increased spread as the re-entry
team defines.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

September 14, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
October 5, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
November 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

2:10:478. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public mestings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Special Meeting August 18, 2021 Page 2 of 2

10



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on September 14, 2021

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff

1.

Classified Staff

Christina Bardon - Receiving Clerk @ CSES (9/17/21)
Ben Blumstein - Lead Custodian @ LTS (8/18/21)
Michelle Bratt - Playground Aide @ CSES (9/10/21)
Amanda Chance - Bus Aide @ Transportation (7/30/21)
Mariah Cole - Preschoo! Aide @ BFPS (9/3/21)
Barbara Fafrowicz - Custodian @ GHMS (8/16/21)
Kaitlyn Hesketh - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (9/2/21)

Allan Jones - Custodian @ BMHS (8/2/21)

. Teresa King - Bus Driver @ Transportation (LOA 7/30/21 to 10/1/21)
0. Kerryann Kuapahi - M/S/P Aide (9/17/21)

1. Anita Zavaleta - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (8/13/21)

20NN

Substitute + Staff

1.

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)
Certified Staff

Shawna Atwood - Resource Teacher @ MVES (replaces Karen Willis)
David Kelly - Math Teacher @ GHMS (replaces Diane Peters)

Melissa New - 6th Grade Teacher @ GES (replaces Jennifer Mraz)

Erica Tenette - Kindergarten Teacher @ CSES (replaces Heidi Woodruff)

PN~

Classified Staff

Ed Arens - Custodian @ LTS (replaces Andrea Olive)

Elizabeth Brewer - Title 1 and Playground Aide @ LVES (replaces Melissa Babcock)
Jacob Berge - Playground Aide @ MVES (replaces Christine Tarling)

Mandi Disdier - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (replaces Aaron Stamper)

Taunya Flint - Lead Maintenance Custodian @ LTS (replaces Richard Kenner)
Melissa Hanning - After School Program Coordinator @ BFPS (replaces Ruth Ann Kneeland)
Bruce Hay - Custodian @ CSES (replaces Lee Beattie)

Christina Heimpel - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (replaces Kristina McCarty)

Kaitlyn Hesketh - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (replaces Marc Larson)

10. Larry Kaiser - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Michael Hungerford)

11. Ruth Ann Kneeland - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Anita Zavaleta)

12. Jordan Langley-Monreal - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (replaces Jennifer Vogel)

COoONaARWN =

Page 1 of 4

12



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on September 14, 2021

13. Debby Lopez - Dispatcher @ Transportation (replaces Brian Hartshorn)

14. Robin McDorman - F and N Clerk @ GES (replaces Diane Roberts)

15. Amber Owens - F and N Worker Il @ BMHS (Nichole Remling)

16. Diane Roberts - M/S/P Aide @ GES (fills open position)

17. Jennifer Saunders - Administrative Secretary for AD @ BMHS (Kylee Guthrie)
18. Karen Smith - M/S/P Aide @ GHMS (fills an unfilled position)

19. Jodi Stratton - F and N Worker @ CSES (Kimberly Sanchez)

Substitute + Staff

1.

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
Overloads

Jaclyn Beilfus - Reduce science class sizes

Dave Capka - Overload for Computer Science due to class size
Helen Hyatt - Overload for Bears Den

Sam Kissinger - Overload for Resource Class

Sheryl Minarik - Overload for Bears Den

Lisa Moser - Overload to reduce Math class sizes

Ardeth Ohm-Moser - Overload to reduce Elective class sizes
Greg Staley - Overload for Adaptive PE

Robert Supergan - Overload to reduce Science class sizes

CPINDT AWM

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2021-2022 Stipend Schedule
(M&O-$66,612.50; Tax Credit-$2,572.50; General Tax Credit- $00.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $0.00)

Paul Arnone - MS Band Director @ GHMS

Kim Beaird - Band Assistant @ BMHS

David Boone - Reading Counts Stipend @ MVES

Paige Brinkman - MS Volleyball Coach @ LTS

Lydia Cademartori - Reading Counts Stipend @ LTS

Jonathan Crawford - MS Cross Country Coach @ BMMS

Sherry Dooley - Speech Supervision Stipend @ DO

Jared Friedrich - MS Athletic Director @ GHMS

Sheevaun Goff - Lead Psychologist Stipend @ DO

10. Curtis Gruver - Marching Band Assistant @ BMHS

11. James Hayes - MS Team Lead @ GHMS

12. Sarah Herschelman - MS Volleyball Coach @ BMMS

13. Sarah Herschelman - MS Athletic Director @ BMMS

14. Kori Huibregtse - Split Child Study Coordinator Stipend @ MVES
15. Kari Ingerson - MS Team Lead @ GHMS

16. Larry Kaiser - MS Wrestling Coach @ GHMS

17. Todd Kelsey - MS Assistant Volleyball Coach @ GHMS

18. Connie Kuball - Student Council Advisor @ LTS

19. Denise Lundquist - Foreign Language Department Chair @ BMHS
20. Sarah Martin - MS Yearbook Advisor Stipend @ BMMS

NGO R~WN =

Page 2 of 4

13



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on September 14, 2021

21. Allison McElwee - Split Child Study Coordinator Stipend @ MVES
22. Merissa Monk - MS Girls Basketball Coach @ GHMS

23. Merissa Monk - MS Girls Track Coach @ GHMS

24. Toni Monreal - Social Worker Intern Supervisor Stipend @ DO
25. Jasmine Navarro - MS Team Lead @ GHMS

26. Ardeth Ohm-Moser - MS Choir Stipend @ BMMS

27. Ardeth Ohm-Moser - MS Drama Advisor Stipend @ BMMS
28. Sheila Peabody - MS Choir Stipend @ LTS

29. Melissa Pearl - Yearbook Advisor Stipend @ LTS

30. Donna Ray - Lead Nurse Stipend @ HES

31. Nathan Roberts - MS Boys Basketball Coach @ GHMS

32. Michael Rose - MS Student Council Advisor Stipend @ BMMS
33. Michael Rose - MS Team Lead Stipend @ BMMS

34. Herbert Ross - Head Track Coach @ BMHS

35. Darrell Rowader - MS Band Director Stipend @ BMMS

36. Matthew Rice - Head Varsity Soccer Coach @ BMHS

37. Paul Stephens - MS Team Lead Stipend @ BMMS

38. Mary Supergan - MS Choir Director Stipend @ GHMS

39. Mary Supergan - MS Drama Advisor Stipend @ GHMS

40. Mary Supergan - MS Student Council Advisor Stipend @ GHMS
41. Elke Sunderman - MS Volleyball Coach @ GHMS

42. Jeff Torp - Lead Speech Stipend @ DO

43. Ashley Tubera - MS Team Lead Stipend @ BMMS

44. Patricia Walker - ACA/Insurance Liaison Stipend @ DO

45. Gwen Walton - Reading Counts Stipend @ HES

Other Stipends
(M&O0-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS
Certified

1.

Classified

1.

Page 3 of 4

14



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on September 14, 2021

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified
1.

Classified

1. Nancy Ruiz - Teacher @ GES FROM 4 hours TO 5 hours

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS

1. NONE

G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. NONE

Page 4 of 4

15



16



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8D
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Finance Director 928.759.4027

260



l :ofey

N[ A¥ T4 legpngauniipuadx3Iods  poday WY OV'ESiLL  1202/62/90 :pajuud
LNVHO T00HISIM - vYaal iz puny
%Y8 Gy
¥1°20£'029% 99'v05°299% 0v'208'882°L$  TZT'I6V'LLS zTLev'LLS 29'862°99¢'L$ l|ejoL 0Zz pung
LN3 - 0ISva - vaal 0zz  :pung
%00°001
00°005'Z¢$ 00'0$ 00°005'2v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'005°2¥% :jejoL 964 pung
LNYS LNFWIAOUCNI B 1HOddNS AA1TDHYL 961  :pung
%00°00}
1L2'006'L2$ 00°0% 12°006'L2¢ 00'0% 00°0$ 12°006'2Z$ l|ejol 561 pung
LNYD INTWIAOHNWI B LHOddNS A3139UVL g6l  tpung
%00°001
6L'veT'e8s 00°0$ 81v£7'€8% 00'0$ 00°0% 61vez'e8% :lejoL 161 pung
(0ZAd) WyHD0dd 437 1 3TLIL 16l :puny
%L 88
¥9'709'09$ yr'e89'L$ 80°882'v.$ 9'08.$ 00°03% ¥6'890'GL$ ‘lejol 06} pung
WYHO0Ud d37 11l I1LIL 06l  :pung
%00°001
6£°081°9¢$ 00'0% 6£°081'92% 00°0% 00°0$ 6£°081'92% ilej0L 291 pund
| JINAAYOV B 1¥0ddNS LINIANLS V-Al T1LIL Z91L  pung
%EE 9
eLsvL'vies Zv'995°/8% SG'L1E'20E% 86°€15°1ES vl LZr'0es £6'528'ceES :|ejoL O¥ ) puny
(SL/PLTVND YIHOVYAL ACHDWIFI A141L ovL  :pung
%08°0¢
6G'96£'809% L8 VLV'TST' LS 9€T1Li8'008'LS  ZOCYO'VLLS L0'S00'YLLS 8C'€1G'GL6' LS ‘jej04 0L} pung
Va1l 3Ll 0Ll :pung
%8T'S
00°GZ1'L LS 1L'616°18L% LLvP0'€61$ 12918°21% 12918°41% v0°198'012$ l[ejol Lo pung
NOISHIANWWI HSITONT QIUNLONMLS - 13S L0 :pung
%EP L L
(€9'g68'02%) LEPBL9LLS 89'682'51$ vi'685°22% v 68522 z1'6/8'281$ l[ejoy, $Z0 pund
AOHdWI TYNOLLDNHLSNI - ONINYSD NYIANI vZ0  pung
%156
vYO'60¥'LIC'ES  69°126'990'228 €S'I8E'YBZ'0ES  LY'OZY'GPS'E$  0'C9C'ZGE'E$  00'808'628'€ES :[e30L 10O pung
SANNL Y340 9 INIVIN L00  :pund
png Bululeway ¢, @%uBIqUINOUT asueeg QiA ajeq o] abuey 1°6png uondusseq / JoquInN JUNOIOY

aouejeq 196png
L202/1e/8

‘818 01

Le0z/L/g @yeq woiq

Auo Arewwng [7]

Z202-1202 1eaA (€91
Hoday asuejeq Jebpng aunypuadxy

ZZ "ON J913SIQ [00YDS paliiun IPIOqUINH

261



Z :abeyq

01'eLzoe

[egpngainipuadx319ids

‘Hodoy WY OFiESiLL  1202/62/80 :Paluld
v6'0St'81$ 89'LLE'6V$ 09'228'29% £9°126'9% £9°126'9% TYVL'VIS !Jejoy g8y pung
STOOHOS 34vS €9y :pung
%00°00}
(¥6'980'88%) 00°03% (76°980'89%) 00°0$ 00°0$ (¥6°980'98%) H{ej0). LGp pung
ONIGNNH d3svd - S1INSTIY ISy pung
%00'001
£¥'966'1.Z$ 00'0$ £7'966'12% 0070% 00°0% £4°965°12$ l|ejoy 96 pungy
\LNIONI NOILYNIAYX3 AG LId340 39371100 g5y pung
%00°001
¥2'600'S$ 00°0% 72'600'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥1°600'S$ {lejoL oSy pund
a3L41o ost  :pung
%00°001
65°0¥E'0¥$ 00°0$ 65°0VE'0P$ 00'0$ 00°0% 65 0vE'OV$ :fejoL 00y pund
WYHOOHd ALIYOINd 310 00y  :pung
%0000}
¥9'€6€£'26$ 00°0% v8'€6€'2e$ 00'0$ 00°0$ ¥8'€6£'2E$ llejoL £5¢ puny
ONIZVYD HOTAVYL €6¢  pungy
%¥0°E9
shzrb'ssy'ly  sv'ele'syis £9'09€'¥0Z'2$ €S ZIP'VOLS 62'66£'¢6$ 81°€22'80€'T$ ![ejoL 6pE pund
$334 183404 1.1¥N 6vE  pung
%00'0
(z9's.v'6998)  8t'190'GES (r1'80v've9s)  v1'80V'vE9$ 71'80%'v£9$ 00°0$ llejoL 9gs pung
{1 43883 9ec  :pung
%LT YL
89°80%'963 81'666'905$ 9¢'801'€09$ 00'¥61'G2$ S8'v26'2.$ 9¢'209'8.9% :e)0 L, L6Z pung
LO3H1a aivolaan l6g  :pung
%Eg 98
78'205'26% 00°0% 78°20¢'26$ 99'866'cL$ v0'eee'ss 897109019 {210, 06Z puUny
HOV3YLNO dIVOIaaw 062  tpung
%90°66
8.'€T8's6% $8'98Y$ £9°01L£°96$ 0Z'SLY'ZS 0z'5Lv'Z$ £8'G2/'95% l|ejoL 09z pund
INVY9 2ISYE 310 09z  :pung
%80°6€
£9°902°/1% L¥'069'52$ v0°L6t'ebS z8'800'2$ 78'800'2$ 98'59Y'GP$ l|ejoL Lze pund
png Buluieway 9, souRlquiNoug aouejeg alA ajeq o abuey 1eb6png uodiosaq / JAQUINN JUNOIOY
souejeg jebpng TT02-120Z :leaj [easiy
120Z/LE/8 ejeg ot L20Z/L/8 ejeq woud Auo Arewwing [A

Hoday aouejeq jabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON J913SI [00UIS PaRIuN IPIOqUIN

262



€ :afed [ A XA TA legpngainjipuadx3oidl  ‘Hodey WY 9v€GiLL 1202/62/80 :paajuld
%Sl 8
09°001'c5$ 00°000°01$ 09'001'c9% 00°0% 00°0$ 09°001'c9% }|ejo1 0SS pund
$A3320Ud IONVANSNI 055  pung
%000
(v 119'7L$) 90'S0€'24$ (8£'90¢°2$) 8L°90£'C$ TLv89'1$ 00°0% ‘[eje]. 0€S pung
SNOILYNOQ 3 SL4I9 0gs  :pung
%000
(se°0vL'9ss) 80°692'9¢$ (1z'51£'619) 1T6/€'618 1T°6LE618 00°0$ l|ejo) 925 pung
340 Xv1 $334 LoV g9¢§  tpung
%P8€9LL-
(88'9£8'06%) 16°006'26% £0'790°2$ 16'580'c$ 16'580°€$ y6'6v1'G$ :[ejoL 626 puny
SNOILYHIdO XNV Gzg  pung
%000
(00°000°1$) 00'000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% ‘ejoL €25 puny
IO0OHOSTHd SIUNLNL LHOIIG €25 pung
%L8°05
£5'LLY'€9$ 08'125'55$ £€°€86'8L1$ 0V'659'G$ 01'659'6$ €L2v9'veLS ljejoL zzg pung
WVH90Hd TOOHDS Y3 L4v/340439 Zzs  pund
%¥g i
(v6°L¥2'L$) 10'Z86'0L$ g1peL'es L osy'zLs erara et S rOL'9LS }|lejoL G1S pung
HILNIO DIAID 6L  :pung
%€8'5¢C
18'61€'9¢8$ 80'666°L2L'CS  SEPILE'VIBZTS  6e'8l9'esTs 61°201'8¢2% 0£°€€6'L82'¢$ lleyol 0LS pund
30IAY3S Q004 0L :pung
%61 LE
10'€22'82% 19'685'8v$ VLTS LS 00'0$ 00°0$ vL298'L1$ :[ejoL 00 pung
HA L <-INV1d HOS 005  :pung
%00°001
¥5'890'v$ 00°0% ¥5'890'v$ 00°0$ 00'0% ¥5'890'v$ {lejoL 66 pung
FONVLSISSY TvdNy 66% pung
%88'LZ
£9'889'G9$ S¥'S76°002% 80°'v£9'992$ Z0'959'cES 1£7185'42$ 01'062'00€$ {lejoL g8y pung
dum ggy  :pung
%69 VT
png Bulufeway 9%  9sueIquNOU] aduejeg QLA ajeq o) sbuey yebpng uonduaseq / 18quInp Junoasy
souereg jebpng T20Z-120T ies) [easiy
LZ0Z/1e/8 ‘sjeq oL 1202/1/8 :@1eq woly Auo Arewwng [A]

uoday aouejeq yobpng ainypuadxy

€< 'ON 1913s81Q jo0oYyd§ payiun pjoquiny

263



¥ :abed

oLz ieoz fegpngainyipuadx31oids  :poday WY 9p€S:LL L202/62/80 ‘paluLd
%00°0
(00°001L°1$) 00°00L'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ ‘iejoL 058 pung
S3ILIAILOY LN3ANLs 058  :pung
%000
(000004 %) 00°0$ {00°000°1L$) 00°000'L$ 00°000'1L% 00°0$ {[ejoL 002 puny
SANN4 321AY3S 193d 00,  :pung
%be L8
E/'Z8E'CBS'ES  99'GV0'619S 60’82V LOL'YS  000$ 00°0$ 60'82¥°L0L VS :jejoL, 169 pung
g4S - LNVHO TVMINTY ONIg1Ing 169 ‘pung
%00°001
05912°0vES 00°0$ 05'9LL0vES 00°0$ 00°0$ 05°9LL'0vES ‘[ej01 599 pund
S3ALVa3d A9HANT G99  :puny
%6V ¥8
Yreeg'voL LE0¥Z'6L$ SL'€L0'vTLS 00°0% 000% GL'eL0'VCLS ‘lejol 0g9 pung
ONIGQTINgG ANOS 0g9  :pund
%228
90°85t'088'2$ LLLzo'Lies L16L¥'16L°€$  GO'SB0'ELES ov'LL0'L12S Zr'e98'01S'es ![ejoL 019 pung
AVILNO TYLIdVYD 0L9  :pung
%eY 08
L1'622'L56% S8'v90'602% 96'682'99L°'1$  Z9'SY0'veS L8'0E€0'ET$ 8G'GEE06L LS :[e30L 965 puny
JINLILSNI 'NLA - @3tr 965  :pung
%516l
05°19€'GL1L$ 16°1¥9'959$ Ly'€00'2E8% G9°L18'€8% 18'C56'9L% zl'1zg'sies ‘jejol QLS pund
S1S02 LO3HIANI 049 ‘puny
%00°00}
00'S¥¥' LS 00°0% 00'ShP'LS 00°0$ 000% 00°sv¥'L$ ‘[ejol 95 pung
AHIAODTIY NOILYOLLIN 9§  :pung
%00°0
(09°650°'1$) 09'650°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ llejol 665 pung
SHooaLx3al GGG :pund
%8.°86¢-
(9'9.8'v$) 00°025's$ $5'€v9$ Z£'6.5$ 2£'6.5% 98'2¢e'L$ ‘jejolL LSS pung
13V - IONVHNSNI L6 :pung
png buluieway 9%, souesquinoul] aouejeg atA ayeq ol sbuey 1ebpng uogiduasaq / J9quINp JUNoodY
aoueleg jebipng TT0Z-1T07 -1e9 [eds)y
L2ocg/Le/e |leqol 120Z/Li8 ®req woif Ajug Arewwing ‘

Joday aosuejeq Jabpng ainjipuadxy

<Z "ON 1213s1@ |ooYyds payiufn jpjoquiny

264



S :abeg 0L'Z'1202

legpngeinypusdx3191ds

‘podey WY OV'ESILL  1202/62/80 peluld

Moday jo pu3
%88'9¢

18°08E'C06'vL$ 88'265'LCL'SES  B9'€L6'PZ0'0SS  Z¥'6LTLTH'GS 8e¥82'v50's$ LL'ege'esi'ass

‘|ejo] pueis)

png Buiuiewsy o,  aoueIqUINSUT aouejegq alA o)eq o] abuey yobpng
aouejeq 106png
leoe/Le/s 9reqg o1 120z/L/i8 syeq woid Aup Aewwng [#)

uondiuosaq f JequInp JUNCodY
T202-120T :leaj |edsid
poday aouejeq jyobpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON 191)S1Q [00Y9S paniun IpIoquing

265



266



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# 8E
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the
current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance
to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: / ) é&

Mr. Yofin Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027

268



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

August 2021
Beginning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Encumbered  Available Cash
Coyote Springs 133
Student Council 1,603 - 1,603 - 1,603
Granville 135
Chorus/Choir 348 - 348 - 348
Student Council 1,457 - 1,457 - 1,457
Humboldt 131
Student Council 5,521 - 5,521 - 5,521
Lake View 110
Student Council 5,858 - 5,858 - 5,858
Liberty Traditional 134
Jr Optimists 135 - i35 - 135
Student Council 3,468 - 3,468 - 3,468
Mountian View 132
Student Council 1,728 - 1,728 - 1,728
Subtotal ES 20,118 - 20,118 - 20,118
Brad Mntn MS 120
Ntl Honor Society 2,792 - 2,792 - 2,792
Science 376 - 376 - 376
Student Council 2,747 - 2,747 - 2,747
Glassford Hill MS 125
Ntl Honor Society - - - - -
Student Council 4,341 - 4,341 300 4,041
Subtotal MS 10,257 - 10,257 300 9,957
Brad Mntn HS 230
Art 352 - 352 - 352
AVID 342 - 342 - 342
Baseball 20 - 20 - 20
DECA 158 - 158 - 158
FBLA 252 - 252 - 252
French Club 33 - 33 - 33
G.0.A.LS Club 61 - 61 - 61
Girls Basketball 216 - 216 - 216
HOSA/Nursing 4,694 - 4,694 - 4,694
HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,116 - 1,116 - 1,116
Interact 3,106 - 3,106 200 2,906
JROTC 1,543 - 1,543 - 1,543
Mu Alpha Theta 524 - 524 - 524
Nt! Art Honor Society 1,957 - 1,957 - 1,957
Nt! Honor Society 2,056 - 2,056 600 1,456
P.ALS. 2,841 - 2,841 - 2,841
Student Council 37 - 37 - 37
Upward Bound - - - - -
Subtotal HS 19,308 - 19,308 800 18,508
Interest To Date:
TOTAL Student
Activities 49,683 - 45,683 1,100 48,583

269



270



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # SF
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from August
during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from August during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from August
during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ( :

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (759-5016)

272



31zN1
1202/t/8 S1 YIIHOM N84 paiydady ‘YZIN SYNIQUVD a3iIssvid
0
TZ02/02/L 0SS 1SI9010HIASd paidany SO1YVYD ‘NOY3IA1IYD a3id1y3ad
H VIQAT
v102/8¢/L s HIHIVIL pa1danoy MOLHYINIAYD a3adiLdad
1202/2/8 s NOOD N34 pa1dasoy W NV3Ir ‘4INNyg a3ldIssv1
vV H139vzI13
1202/9/8 SAA1 1401V | 31LIL pa1dadoy ‘YIM3IYg a3dissv1
7661/81/8 SIAN Y3IHOVIL paidadoy H QlAVa ‘INOOd a3idiLyad
1202/€2/8 SIAN 301V ANNOYSOAV1d po1dasoy O 900Vr ‘AoY39 a3ldIssy1n «
€10¢/L/T SHINE ay002 AW3AYOV ANIINO paidany W VAN ‘LLINN3g @3ldiLyad
8T0¢/81/L SHINE HO13ISNNOD paidanoy D 13HOVY ‘¥ID3g «E[ETIRE]
N
120T/L1/8 SIAN Y3IHOVIL pa1dasoy VNMVHS ‘Q00M LY ((E[EITRE®)
810Z/0¢/L Sl Y3IHOVIL pa1dadoy J1NYd ‘IANONYY (E[EITEE®]
uoyeln snyels
ajeq Iy N8/Yd 9|l qor Adewiid 1eNUo) swepN adA) penuo)

1202/£0/60 dwy

1202/€0/60 — T20Z-£0-80 Woi4

(Ile3uawaiddns ‘syuswiaal8y Y4oM ‘s1oesuo))

SIYNLIANIdX3 40 NOILYIIHILYY




120Z/91/8 SHINgG NVIQ01SND Paysiiqnd D AYYV1 "YISIVH Q3141Ssv1d
1202/91/8 SHING NVIQ0oLsnd pa1dadoy D AYYV1 “YISIVH Q3HISSY1D
910Z/ST/V SINING Y310 N34 paidasoy Al JIINNOD ‘SINOT a3141Ssv1d
1202/¢/8 s Y3IHOVIL paidadoy Q V10IA ‘NISNIr Q314114930
W
£00Z/1/S SIAW 43IHOVAL pa1dadny 14O ‘IS19IYUGINH @3id1193D
N
1202/91/8 SIAN 3QIV 404d A3S AOW pa1dadny NATLIVY ‘HLINSIH Q3ISSY1D <
A HYYVS A_
S00¢/1/8 SININE Y3IHOVAL paidadoy ‘NVINTIHISHIH (E[ETIRE D)
d VNILSIHHD
120Z/01/8 $3SD 301V 404¥d A3S AOW paysiignd “13dWI3H @3ldIssv1d
120Z/0¢€/8 SIS0 NVIQO1SND paysiiqnd V 30NY49 ‘AVH Q3141Ssv1D
0¢0z/12/L 0SS 1SI9010HIASd pa1dasay NNVAIIHS 4409 a3idiLy3d
120Z/v/8 Sddd 3d1Y T00HIS34d pa1deddy | T AHLVD 1TIVYINIO Q3141SSv1D
810Z/0¢/L SINHD ¥3HOV3IL paysiiand | v Q3¥vr ‘HOIYa3INA GE[E[IRE ]
120z/€2/8 SHIE 3A1V 404¥d A3S AOW paysignd 1IANVIN “¥31as1a Q3HISSYTD
1202/ve/8 Sddd 3dIV 100HIS3Yd paysiiqnd S HYIIVIN ‘210D a3iISsv1d




6102/9¢/6 sI 1SNVIDAdS VIA3N AHVHSEIT p31da00y [ VSSI3AN 14v3d AN3dILS 3HISSYID
L102/1€/L SINNE 43HOVIL paysiiqnd | HL3QYV “Y3ISON-WHO d3adilyad
S00Z/€/1 SHINg 43HOVAL pa1daddy Y IANVY TN O Q31411430
ztoe/et/e SHING YIOVNVIN 1SSV N84 pa1dadoy 1V2ISS3r ‘NOLv3 JHEON QaldIssv1d
stoe/ez/L 0SS YINYOM TVID0S paidacy 1INOL “TVIUNOW (EIE[ARE W)
S002/8/8 S3AT YIOVNVIN N84 paysiignd 9 NAGOY “dITIW a3141Ssv 1D
[ VHANVS
500¢/9/6 SHIAIG ¥3IHOVAL paidanny “4391S7va YIMIW Q31411430
£002/€/1 SIAN Y3HOVIL paysiignd S NOSIMV ‘33IM13 DN GEICTIEE RIS
1202/2/8 SIWHD 00D N84 pa1dadoy IN V1134017 “TIVHSHVYIA Q3141SSY1D
800¢/8¢/L SHIANG ¥3IHOVIL pa1da0oy ADVYHL “431avN a3141143D
100Z/ST/S SHIAG ¥Y013SNNOD pa1daody VL1dvadve ‘NVYWHO1 Q3141L43D
1202/€T/8 s 301V | 31LIL pa1dacdy V VHANVS Agdi a341ssv1d
1102/1/8 SHING ¥3HOVAL paidanay 7 3SIN3A ‘NOYIAN ¢E[FIIEEW)
910Z/1/8 SI Y3IHOVAL payslignd f IINNOD “1vany GE[E[IREN)
0zoz/te/L Sd49 3QIV T100HIS3Yd pa1daddy NNV HLNY ‘GNYTIIN QadIsSsv1d
9T0¢/9T/¢ SIAHD 341V 3I24N0SIY paysliqnd 2 QoL ‘A3 Q31410430
1202/92/L SWH9 YINYOM TVID0S pa1dadoy 3 HVYVS ‘343 Q31411430




1202/2/8 S319 301V 404d A3S AOW paidadoy W VIDINVY ‘ONNOA QalIssvid
S00Z/1/8 S3H 1SIVI23dSTYNOILINYLSNI pa1dadoy NNATOGNIMO ‘NOLTVM Q3141143
STOC/L/Y 0da YOLVNIQYOO0D SLI4INIg pa1dadoy ¥ VIDIY1Vd ‘HINTIYM AN3dILS a3IHISsv1D
200zZ/81/L SIAIHD I9VNONVT ANV HD33dS pa1dady N AFH443r d¥0L GE[E[IREfo)
120Z/0¢€/L sn Jav 13 paidaddy N INILSIYHD ‘ONITHVL Qaldissv1d
600¢2/€/8 SHING ¥3IHOVIL paysiiand ¥ TIVHIIA “TTIHINNYL Q314114930
S66T/L1/8 SHNE ¥3IHOVIAL paidadoy 3 14390Y ‘NV9Y3dNS EIEITRIE D!
6861/72/8 SINHD 43HOVAL paysijqnd IN AYVIA ‘NY9YIdNS Q3114430
6861/72/8 SIAIHD ¥YIHOVIL paysljgnd IN AYYIN ‘NVDYIANS Q31411430
686T/72/8 SIAIHD 43HOVAL paysiqnd N AYVIA ‘NVDYIdNS Q31311432
900¢/¥/1 SINHD Y3HOVAL pa1dasay N3 ‘NNVINYIANNS (EIEIRE )
0z0z/v/6 SIAHD 341V 404d A3S AOW paysliqnd TNV ‘HLINS @3aldissv1d
aN3adiLs
810¢/12/8 S3H 3SYNN TOOHIS paidasy [ YNNOQ ‘AvY a3ISsvI0 WYL
S00Z/1/8 SHIAG Y3HOVAL payslignd [ VIHLNAD ‘HOldY3d GE[E]IRTE o)




CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8G
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the 2021-22 Stipend Schedule Action
Consent X

OBJECTI_VE:v Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The attached stipend schedule includes deletions, clarification of number of positions, adjustments to
categories and rates, and additions using non M&O funding. Here are the changes (highlighted):
-Spanish Speaking Psychologist Stipend

-JROTC seasonal event stipends

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the revised 2021-2022 Stipend Schedule.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the attached 2021-22 Stipend Schedule for the 2021-22 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: C

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR, 759-4006

278



jo | obed

YOOXXX/XX) Peroiddy pieog

Leoc/L/6
00'0v6'Z $ | 64'88€'2 05'LeE8't  § € | O/WN ! YoBOD Al - llequos
00'0¥6'C $ | sL'88E°T [T Kepxnypipaid xe) l U280 JUB}SISSY - [[EqHOS
00v0LY 00Z28°C $ | 000V6'Z S L O/ L UDEGD PEdH - [BON0S
(uoseag Bupndg) 11va140s
00'0v6'c $ | GL'98EC 05°.£8'L  § £ O/N I 4oBOY) UBWYSBl] - [eqaseq
0006 § [ GL88ET § [ 06°/¢8'L § £ oM l YoEOD AT - Ileqeseg
00°0v6'T $ | 5.'88EC 05'2¢8°L  § BIIXNYHP3IJ XEL 2 YorOo) Jueysissy - |jeqaseqy
00v0L'v $ | 002zZa'e 00062 $ ] O/ 3 Yoeo)) pesy - |leqaseq
(uoseag buudg) 1vgasve
00086 $ | 52962 05219 $ S BIXNY/}IP3I] XeL Buipyng sed’) Kiryuawa)3 - (jeahs|on | vlienigag-Aienuer
00086 ¢ | 52961 05'ZL9 $ g BlIXNY/HP3IY XBL # 19BBH] 19d SIN Yoo juelsissy - [leqhajjon
00096’ § | 05°Z6S'L 00szz’L  § 2 O/ Bujp(ing Jad 4 1004235 BIPPIA - |[eqAsioA
000v6'C $ | GL'88E'T [T € OM l Ljoe0Y) UBLIYysald - leqAalion
00°0¥6'Z § | 62'88€'C 05488t § € O/W l UOBOD AT - ([BASIIOA
00'v0L'Y $ | 00228'E 000¥6'T  $ l Q/N I yae0) pESH - [[BGFSII0A
{uoseag lied] TTYGAITTOA
00086 § | 52964 0s°CL9 $ G RIIXNY/}IP3i] XBL } yseo) Aiepuswajg pauiquio) - Bulppsaim
00086 § | 52°96L 05°ZL9 $ < elixny/jipaid xep # 19BBLI] 199 SW - Yoe0) JuR)sISsy - Buipsaip
00'096'L $ | 05'z6S’L 00522t $ 14 O/N 3 4oe0) [0040S 8|PPIN peuIqUIO) - Duljsaip
00°0v6'C § | S2'888C 0G'LEB'L $ € BIXNYQIPSID XeL # 19BBy) 1ag SH - YoeoJ juels|ssy - Buipsaip
000v6'c $ | GL88ET 05°/¢8°1 § € o/ I UOBOD Al - BUISBIAA
00°026'c $ | 00°SBL'E 0005’2 $ < O/N l yoeo) peaH - Buijsaim
{uoseag Jejuli] ONITLSTEM
()
00086 § | S2'962 06219 $ S BliXnyipal) XeL Buipying sod | {papaau j1 ‘pe-0g] Kiryusws|z - s|19 |leqerseq | p/equedsad-ivqop0 N
00086 § | G2'962 06219 $ S eixnynipaild xel Buipying 1od |, fejuewa|3 - shog jleqieyseq | 2iagweda(-18go}o0
00086 § | 62962 05219 $ S BiIXnyAlpaid xXel # 19BBy 18d SI - YoeeD Juejsissy - |leqiayseg
00096't $ | 057Z65'L oosze’t  § 14 O/N Buppnqg sed | 8peIg Y1 - SHIS) jleqiayseq
00'096°L § | 0G°Z6S'L 00'6ze't  $ 2 Oo/n Buiping Jod ) apeld yig - shog jleqiasseg
00'0¥6'C $ | G2'88¢'2 05'2¢8'F  § € O/ L UBWIYSSLS - SHIS |[eqioNSE]
000v6'2 $ | 5488¢€'C 06'268'L ¢ £ O/IN I uBWIUSal - shog |[eqeMseg
o0'ov6'z $ | sL88ee 0588t § € O/N L 4oBOD Al - SHIS |[Bqieyseq
00'0P6'Z $ | 5488€C 05°2€8'1 § € O/ 1 UOBOD Al - SA0g |[EGievseq
00'0¥6'Z $ | GL'88€'C 05'.€8'L  $ Aeixnyp|paid xeL L 42e0) JUE)SISSY - SHIO |jEg)a)seg
00'¥0L'y ¢ | 00'228'E [ ] | O/N L joe0s peaH - SUI9 |eq1adseq
00'0¥6'Z § | 54888 05°2e8'L  § Kepxnypaipald xe), 1 Yor0? JuUBISISSY - shog |leqiayseq
00V0LY §$ | 007Z28°€ § | 000V6C  $ } oM b 40B0D pEsH - skog EqeYseg TvaLlavsva
00096'L § | 05265y § 0062Z'L$ 12 BIXNYJIpaid Xel uoseas 1ad | [suoseas ¢) SH - yaeoD wooy Jyblam
00086 $ | SZ962 05°ZL9 $ ] e IXNyIpald Xey Buipjing 43d |, Keyuaway3 - jleqiood Bejd - jeqyood | 218go)o0-jsniny
00'0V6'Z § | 54°88EC 05°2£8°4 $ € [Uelixnypipal) xel 4 {EUOIHPPY - YIBO JUL)SISSY - |[eqiood
00'0v6'Cc $ | 52'88€'C 05°2€8°L $ € O/ S YIB0Y) JUBISISSY - ||[eGy00-]
00v0Lv § | 00Zze'e § | 00OV6'e ¢ 3 O 13 yoeo) peaH - ||Bqioo-
9L £1X [uoseag |le4] T1VE1004
+L 9 €0 IAHO93LVD| asunog Bulpung, | suopisod Jo Jaquiny JdAL NOILISOd
SHVIA SUVIA SAVIA %62 =G Aobajen %G = p Aobalen 9,5/ = ¢ Aobajen 401 = g AoBaje] %2y = | Aobeje)
§51vy ANV S3IH0931vI ANIdILS

ATNA3IHOS AN3dILS ¢2¢0¢-120¢

a|npayogs puadys paroiddy pieog zz-1¢




Jo z abegd

Leoc/L/6

0070,y $ | 00228t $ [ 00'0vEe'Z  § 1 O/N L jooy2g yEbiH - 0108u1Q JI04D)
"jeef, Jad s)usaa BUIUSAS JO/pUE |00YDS JBYE () XIS JO WU seanbal puadns Joyd SN,
00'096'L $ | 0se6S'L $ | 00S5Ce'L  § 14 O/W Buipyng sed | 100495 SIpPIN - J0)23.10 HoYD
zesl Jed sjuene fiuluess 1ojpue [004DS JoYE (Q) XIS JO WNLUIW sainbal puadys pueg S,
00096'L § | 05'Z6S'L $ | 00'GZZ’L  $ ¥ O/N Guiping Jed | 100408 @[ppIN - J0j0alig pueg
(1e3A jo0428] IS
v e seg LSjuspnIs + Gyl Yoeoy juessissy J10Hr
v IXMy/Ipeld Xe] L YoBOD pEsH D LOWl
00086 §|S296. $|08¢L9 5 |BUOBEAS £) 21080
00096, $ | 05'26S'L § | o0gze’t ¢ 14 O/ # 1oDBU] Jod JUB)SISSY - 4OROD) 193YD
00026t $ | 0O0GBL'E § | 000SYZ § Z o ! pEaH - yoeoy JasyD
[Sucseas g)| [ S JBJUIMIL S Iled] ¥33HD
00°0p6'Z § | 52882 § | 06'2£8°L § € eiiXNYAIpal) XeL # 1oBBlL Jod 202 JUE)SISSY - JIOD
00026€ $ | 00G8LE § | 000SVZ $ z OIW } SUID 4OBOD PEBH - 409
00'0z6'c $ | 00'S8L'S § | 00°0SFE  § [ QW ] shog yoeoD pesH - 4109
{uosesg |jed) 3109
000#6'7 $ | G288€'C $ | 05°2€8'L § € fie(ixnypipasd xeg # 19BBL] Jad Y9B0) JUE}SISSY - UIMS
00'0¢6'¢ $ | 00881 $ | 000S¥C ¢ Z O/n L UOEOD PEaH - WIMS
{uoseag ([ed) ONIWWIMS
00'0pb6'c $| G288¢C $| 05288 ¢ € B[IXNYAIPaID Xey # 186B11] 13d |yoe0Y JUEISISSY - S|UUIL
00'0z6'e $ | 00°G8L'E $ | 000S¥'C  § < O/N l |OBOD PESH - SHID SIUU3)
00'0Z6'¢ $ | 00'G8L'C $ | 0005 ¢ [4 O/N 1 YoBan peay - SAcg SIuusL
(uosesg bulds) SINNIL
o
©
00096'L $ | 05265+ $ | 0062zt § ¥ SW - 49BaD SHID pU $/0Q pauIquIss - A)Unod $5015 o
000p6'T $ | G288€'2 $ | 06°2€8'L § € BlIXNYIpa) XeL # 18bBBl) J8d SH = |3e0) juejs|ssy - Aijunod sso1d
00°026'c $ | 00'G8Le § [ O0'OSFT Z O/N 1 UOBOD) peaH - /JIUNoy SSoID
{uosesg |[ed) AMLNNOD SSOuD
00086 $|Gc96. $|057CL9 $ ] Crepxnyppaid xey # 1oBBIL Jag SIN - Yor0] JUB}SISSY - 182008
00096’} $ | 05265’ $| 006zt ¢ [ o/ 3 SIAl - YoBO?) SHIS) pauiquioy) - 1823085
00096't $|05265°L §$|o00See't § ¥ O/N I SN -SHID sfog peulquio? - 182308
00'0¥6'Z $ | 62'88¢'Z § | 06°2¢€8'L § [3 O/ L UOBOO AT - SHI) 182008
000v6'Z $ | 6288€Z $ | 0G°ZEB'L § £ [$ 1} l YOEOD Al - 5409 190008
00°0v6'c $ | 52’88 §$ | 054681 § € BlIXNYAIpaId Xel # J9BBl) Jad SH = Yyoeo) juejs|ssy - 122208
00'0zZ6'c $ | 00'sgl’e § | o0o'OS¥'E 4 O/ I {oB0o) peaH - SHID 192008
00'0Z6'c $ | 00'G8L'E § | 00'0SP'E  $ z O/ L oB0D) pEdH - shog 190005
(uosesg JauIpm) ¥3220S
00086 $|s296. $|0S52L9 $ g ejiXnyAipasd Xel # 19BbL 15g Krejuswalg - Yoe0D JUESISSY - yoBd)
00'086 $|S296. $|0S5CL9 $ S Uejixnyfipadd xel pulpjing Jad | Krejuswia(g - yaeo) - Yol | oiepy-yosenw
00086 ¢ |s296. ¢ |0S5ZL9 $ S RIIXNYIPaI) XeL # 19BB] Jod S - Yoeo?) JUBISISSY - )JIed)
00096'h $ | 05265t $ | 0062ZL 14 O/ Buipiing Jod | SW - SHIS) Yoed|
00096t $|05zesL $|o0seT’t $ 14 O/ Iping Jad | SW - sfogeiL
- $] - $] - $ € B[XNY/PadD) XeL # 196611) Jad SH - YoEOD JUEISISSY - HOrI],
000v6'c $ | GL88€C $|05/€8') § [ O/W [ SH - YOBOD) JUEISISSY - 0B
00026 $ | 00S8L'E § | O0OS¥FT  $ 4 O/N L YoBOY) PE9H - 0B
{uosesg Bundg) ¥oval
00'0ve'e $ | s.'88e’C $| 057/€8'L  § € O/N L |OBOD UBWISaIS - ||[eqyosS

ajnpayog puadis panoiddy pieod zz-1g




Jo ¢ abeyd

L20c/Li6
{apai1g xe1) yaeoo Juejsisse pu “+8Y Unm wes) spods v
(P21 xel) yoeos Jueys|sse’ " +pz YJIM Wed} spods

djed Aed z/| =pusdps'0L> ypm wed) spods y SU3OONIL

“lenoadde [edioulid YiM PUE S|qEIEAE SE 3IpaiD XEL W01y 05'219$ Poxy € pied aq 0} pusdns ,sqnD,,

00°0s8't  $ O/W Fejuswa|3 - 10JBUIPIO0D QINY
00086 $]5296L §$]05219 $ E] O/ Alejuawa(z - sjuno) Buipeay
00'096°) §| 052651 § | 00521 § v O AlgjusWelg - JOleUpIoog ApmS PIUD
(1A 190498) TOOHOS ANVLNIWITT
057219 $ JIpe4n xel “leaosdde edisulig UM pue a|qejiEAe SE JIpal) Xel wodj 05°Z19$ paxy e pied aq o} puadys ,weiboid/sqn|),,
000sgt  $ O/ Buiping Jed | 100428 S|P - 401eUiploo] QIAY
0quiod /2 s
S10UOH 32T Yig "W () SWHO
RS EREET (€] swina
000961 ¢$ ] 05265’ $ ] 00'GeL'L  § S O/ 10040 AIPPIW - 19pean) weal
= $ - $ 105219 $ Ja\o juels |Ion 9 [00YaS BIPPIW - JopeD7 dnoJS) JOSIADY JUBPMS
00'086 $15296L $1|0572L9 $ S oM Buiping Jad |, 10040S BIPPIW - SJUNOY Bulpeay
00096’V $| 052Z65'L $ | o00Ssez'Lt ¢ 14 O/N Buipyng 4ed | 100425 PPN - 40j024IQ 24814y
[ax1004y38] 100HDS ITAAIN
057219 $ LAEE] € (¢} Josinpy yur
0000SZ  $ | @pprd-liqu3 jabiejjo] ledeaey 3 Jojnnsul dwed sninojen
00'096't $ | 05265} § | 00’522l 14 /N ] 10S|ADY (B 1 YOOW/SIsualod/yoasds [ooyog YbiH
00086 $|Sc96L $|062ZL9 S O/ ] 100YaS yBiH - Josuodg wiold -
00°086 $lsco6L $| 05219 b ] O/N L [ooyos YBiH - Josucdg uonenpels ~
00°096°L $ | 05T6S'L $ | 00'SZe'L 5 14 O/N Juswipedap Jad | [004og YBiH - [Se1pmg [eio0g "e0uaiag "yiely "y 3deoxa) irey) uawpedaq
00'0v6'C$ G1'88E'T $ | 05°4€8°L § € O/N I 10040 ybiH - Joleupso0) QIAY
000¥6C $ | SZBBEZ $ | 0GZ€8°1 $ € O/N SSep 9100 Jod | 100405 YbIH - (Sa|pmig Je1o0s 'sousiog ‘Wew v Jeyd uswuedsq
000s8'L  § Q3alr S {17 veidsay] (2) vSOH 11 supS ‘(1] €99 [00ydS YBIH - 10SIPY OS 1O
000v6c $ | S.886C § | 05468t § € O [ JIBYD-0D - P3 pedueApy
{4eaj 100Y35) TOOHIS HOIH
eal 1ed sjuene Bujuans Jojpue |00yos Jaje (g) XIS JO WNWILIW $3JINGB) puadils ewelq SN,
000096°L $|0ST6S L $ o0zt § 2 O/W Buipying Jad | 10040S 2(PPIA - JOSIAPY BWelq
"1eaf, Jad sjuane BUIUBAS J0/pue [00yds Jaye (8] 1yBie jo wnwiuiw saunbas puadys yoe) eweiq SH,
00096't $ | 052651 $ | 00°522°L $ 14 O/ 3 SH - AOSIADY [ed1uyds) ewlel(]
1eal 1ad sjuana Bujuana so/puk [00y3s Jaye [01) e Jo wnwiuwl sauntal puadis ewelq SH.
00'P0L'y $ | 00'2Z8e $ | ooove'e  § 1 O/N l 10040G UBiH - J0SIAPY BLUBIQ
{1ea) 1o0yas] ywvua
00086 $|Sz96L $[057ZL9 $ [ QIN Buippng Jod | 100U3S BIPPIY - JOSIAPY 300GIEBA
00'0r6'z $|S488€°C $]| 05488t $ 3 O/ [ 10042g YbiH - 10SIADY 400QUBBA
(1ea) jooyas) MOOFUVIAA
00086 $|6296. $|0S72L9 $ S o/ Buiping sed | Kiejuawia[3 - J0SIAPY [I2UN0T) JUBPMIS
00096'L $ | 052651 § | 006221t § ¥ O/ Buiping 1od | 100423 B|PPIN - 4OSIAPY (IDUNCY JUSPIIS
000v6'c $|G2888'C $|052€8°L § € QW L 100498 UBiH - JOSIAPY I0UN0)) Juepms
(1ea) 100y28] TONNOD LNIANLS
“1eak Jad s)uena BuiuaAa 10/pUE |00LDS Jajje () 8aly} jo wnuwijuiw sannbal puadys Jioyg lejuswal3,
00086 $| G296, §|0S62L9 $ S O/IN Bujpying sod | Kejuswial3g - 10)0841Q JISNIN
000964 $|o0sees't $]o0seeL $ 12 BIXNYAIPAID XeL z [ooy3s YBIH - JUejs|ssy pueg Buiyoiely
00096'L $|0SZ6SL $|00SZeL  § 14 QN # 13661 Jag (sjuapns +Gp) jooyog ybiH - Juejsissy pueg Buiyoiey
00v0.' § | 00ZZ8'c $ | 000OK6'Z  § ! O/N L joouog ybiH - Jojoeliq pued Buiyoiep

anpayag puadns paroiddy pieogd zg-1eg




Jo ¢ abeyd L20c/L/6
0} dn pajuesb aq Aew 10uISIQ 3Y) O) MaU SIYOEOD UBWYSAIS PUB 'SBYIEOD Al ‘S8LOBOD JUB]SISSE Jooyds UBIH
*s|00Yos snoald je pods swes ey Ul eausuadxa
Buiyoeo 1oy JipaJo sieak (G) aaly o} dn pajuelb aq Aew Ja1)sIQ 8} 0} MaU SBLOROI [00L0Ss YBIYy peaH
“JUBLUBAOWI [EJUOZHOY 10§ JUNOD [IM ,8dA] UORISOd, B U] eoualadxe asnoy-ul 0 SIEef SNoNURUoY
'8A0qE pasi| SE Jd80Xe ‘Spund JIpaiD) Xey woly
ted aq [[Im siabBl) uo paseq sjuelsissy Yoeod Aleluswe|s
mmw se _M>_w_ swes m.:u: e w_mu Mnﬂ__. uw.ac.um_umm ENEMEo_m A_m Aen Ber sSainos Juipund,
"yoroD ay) uey) Jemo] dejs (1) suo pied aq (1M SJUB)SISSE [9A) SANN3AIND
9|PPIL PUB $8yoB0D pedY Z AJobaleD Jo) SIUeISISSE J00Yos
ybiH (z "yoeoo peay |ooyoas By ayy uey) Jeamo| sdajs () omy
pied aq s sayoeoo peay | AoGa)ED) 10§ SJUBISISSE [00LOS
yBiH (1 :smojjo} se pied aq ||Im Pa)SH 10U SBYILOD JUBISISSY
O/N AlE[eS JO X/] [18sy)0):peopang sseD
O/W AJejes Jo //L 100U0S AUBJUBUIB|] :PEOPBAQ SSED
O/ Aejes jo g/) 10042S 3IPPIN :PEOHIAQD SSEID
O/ Aejeg Jo /L |0040S YbIH :peopsnQ sse|) SAVOTHINO
JeBA/005 2 Qi Pusig Jed L lsulel] sng Jau(es] sng
Aeq 00'SL $ SH9 OSIN (yoea) ssejuesald weal (Siyp-g) - Aeq jeH siejuasald ASNH
AeQ 00051 $ SHO ISIN (yoea) susjuasaid wes| (s1yg-g] - feq |Ind sio8sald ASNH
feq 00'00L $ SHO OsIN Js\oeaj enplalpu| (Siyp-¢l - feq JleH siejueseld AsSnNH
AeQ 00°00Z $ SHS) OSIN JIsyoea] [BNPIAIPU| (SiYg-9) - ABQ (Ind SJejuasald ASNH
feg 00°0S $ {s1yp-¢) - Aeq JIeR Juedidiued - 18Ydea]
feq 00°004 $ SUO 9SIN [51ug-g) - Aeq InJ Juedidied - joyoea] IN3INJO13A3A WNINJEEND
/LIN3WJOTIAAIA TYNOISSI30ud
Aed 00°004 $ L 8L 1240B3) [00LDS JOWWNG - BUQ BJiL
feg 00001 $ | apiL J0JeUIpIO0) JUBLISSSSSY [00UDS JOWWNS - BUQ oIl
. $ | o0'o00't  $ L 8L I J0JeUIPI00D) [00UDS JALWILWNG - BUQ S
- $ | oo00sz $ WEld simeulis $3S0-¢ welbold eJmeubs - SI0SIADY Amua) 812
0000sC  § wilg aunjeutis EEINE Welbold 2)NeuBlS - YoBea) poy
000009 $ £g¢ buizess Jojhe] 1 I01eUIPIO0T) SoueldwoD) JUBWRIN30.g
- $ ] 0000Se $ 02¢ 43dS ! uoisiAledng yoeads
- $ [ 00000 & O/ L 10juajy uoledNp] [EIoeds
0000z $ 0Z¢ d3dS ] 10s1/Jadng WISU| JBXIOAN [EIDOS
N $ | 00005 § 0zZ A3dS I Josiadng waju| yolhs4
00'000°L  $ 0¢¢ A3dS ! 1SIBO[OUDASd BUPjesds ysiueds
= 4 | 00006 $ 022 Q3dS L yoAsd pee
- ¢ | 00000°L $ 02z A3adS [} yosedg pee|
- $ 00005 $ O 1 9SINN pea
000002 $ ETRIEIT [} 10jeuIpI00y Welbold Buisiny
- $ [ 00000% § EIGIEITY 3 JOBI[UOD pepugixg Jojdelid 310
000009 $ 1893NA 3 VOY/uostes] asueInsu| PUsIq
- $ | 0000061 $ 111 3R L/OM ] J0JeUIpI0Q) 013 1PMIsIq
SHOLVYNIQYO0D WNINJIYHND
000SC1 & AL BHL Z poddng yoe] Jsi[e|9ads jeuoonisu]
00005 § O/ € 15I60joYafsd PWSIa [peojaseg) puadng jsibojoyoisg
Jesf Jed s)ueAs GuluaAe Jojpue [00yas Jaye (p|) ua) Jo wnwiujw e sainbal sIolesunod SH,
- $| - $ [ 000009 § plEdIpajy 4 §10[25UNoY |004yoS YbiH
SYOSIAQV DIN3AVOV
8|eos Aed g/} = 9> Yim pesy 3dap [0ouds ybiy v

8|npayog puadyg panroiddy pieog zz-1g




CONSENT
ltem 8H.

HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8H
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of the HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the 2021-2022 school year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the revised HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule
for the 2021-2022 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the revised HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the 2021-2022 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /[ ) étﬂ

Mr. ¥6hn Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations ( 759-5016)

284



SINOY 10e41u0d-1Jo pawlopad | payiis) | inoH 00°52S paija) - 3uilaudiaiug / uonejsuedj
pauisseld | Jnoy | ey Alnoy 1dD - Suluies)
payiye) | JnoH 00°'5¢S uoiledy1lia) y113zy - suluied)
paiji3ia) | JnoH 00°0vS $4010N43SU] - [00YIS JaLwng
paijssey | JnoH 05°71S 15SY UIUPY | 9311/9PIY | B3LL - |00Y2S Jawiwing
paljisse|] | 4noH 00°STS 3pPIY AST - [00YDS Jowng
paijisse) | JnoH aley AH (Y292d5/1d/LO) AST - |00YIS JDLIWIAG
pauiua)y | JnoH 00°52S (da4d/1018U1PI00D/1019N41ISU}) AST - [0OYIS Jawwng
paupissed| Aeg 56$ 31N1ISgNS ASINN

sAep QT Ja)je AJ08318D QOf UQ paseq JNOH Jad Aed [2Aa7 Aiul | paisse|d | JnoH ST'ZIS paljisselD aynusqns
payie) | Aeg 00°00T$ (Adejuawa|3 IploquINK) PailIa) dINN3Isgns
‘qof awes ay3 Suiop sAep aA1IN23asu0d QT J33je TT Aeq 1e Bunueis| paisa) | Aeg 00°S0TS qns pauile) wual-guoq
paiyjiua) | Aeq €T 16S paliiial aynyisgng
spund g3ds /m pied INOH ST'CIS uonisuel] gids - 1310 JU2pnS
spung N84 /m pled noH qT'eTs pooA - a3lop Juapnis
pung Asejixny 319Ul |e18UaD /M pled INoH ST'ZTS SINBIYIY - 13HIOM JUSpMS
paiysse)) | anoH | aiey AjnoH 5128{o4d (e10ads
pauisseld | InoH aley AJH |jooyas Aepinjes
paiyida) | InoH 00'STS jooyas Aepinieg
spund | aj3lL/m pied | paiisse)d | InoH 00°STS JUDWIDAJOAU} |BJUDIRY
spund T 9)3lL/M pled asinN ‘|3u]| payila) | InoH 00°52S 1UBWBAOAU| |BIUDIERY
inoy Jad pO'STS uo paseg| uonisod | Jnon 00°52$ JIAD) - URIPOISND
Spuny 313/M pled asinNN/iaydea] | L) /sse|d 00'5ZS SeNIANDY |eIuaWalddns Jueln 310
Aeqg 00°001S Buluaalas AjJe3 uspeliapury
payiya) | anoH 00528 1oddng peojase)/asoueldwo) 43|
inoy J3d pO'STS UO paseg| payila) | JnoyH 00°STS 13410 - 88euano) ssed
anoy uad 00 STS uo paseg| paiia) |pousd 0S'71S 3PPIN - @8e19A0) SSB|D
Jnoy iad 00°STS uo paseg| payilia) | pouad 0S° /TS (8-} S11 - @8esan0)) sse)
inoy 13d pQ'STS Uo paseg| payiya) |pouad SLETS jooyds ysiH - 88edanod ssed
Jnoy sad 00°GTS U0 paseg| payita) | pouad 00°TTS Asejuawa|3 - a8elano) ssepd
payisseld | tnoH AIH ® S'T AP - Bunale)
paitssed | 1noH a1ey AUH uoUIIA(Q |O0YIS JYY
paya) | JnoH 00°STS uohusia(q |ooYds 1YY
S310N J3d a1ey uonisod

(XXXX/XX/XX uo paaciddy pieoq) 31NAIHIS 3OVM TVLNIWITddNS ASNH 220Z-TZ0T

285



.wEmM\omm 10 Pai1Ia) | usA3 00°0%S pieoqalods
-awes/0zs 40| PPHHED | a3 00°0v'$ IS TIWAEIEFENEITE
(sowes Ajisien ‘Af) 492008
spung AJel|ixny sONSJYIY [BISUSD /M pled | PIRIIS) | 1USA] 00°0S$ uosier] wesy
-awed/STS ‘STS ‘0zs 10| PRUIARD | WeA] 00°0S$ Ajanoag
(190495 SIPPIIAl 0} 394 1ej3 0ES) "dwes/STS ‘ST ‘Ozg 40 | PRUHIMSI | 3uSAd 00'0S5 p4e0qa.035
-2Wes/STS ‘STS ‘078 40 [EIMER R EUELE 00°0SS J3ounouuy
spung AJeljixny SOHB[YIY [BIBUSD /M pled | paiilia) | usAj 00°0%S J3¥el / 13||9s 111
«(S3Wen uewysasd pue ‘Ar ‘Alsiea) jleqiayseg
spun4 AJej|IXny S2132|YY [e43UD/M Pled| P31}I33D) | JUSA] 00°0SS Anaag
"9wes/sTS ‘ST$ ‘075 10
spund AleijiXxny SO119|Yly |e3U3D /M pied | PaILIS) | JUsA] 00°0SS FENRITIIEGTY
"aWes/STS ‘STS 0CS 10
(1004DS SPPUA 404 334 1e|d 0£$) "2wieB/STS ‘ST$ ‘0gg 40| PRUMRI [ LA | 00'0SS Pie0qa.1035 / J3ounouuy
payia) | waa3 00°0v$ 12)eL /13|35 IMpIL
«(sowen uewysai4 pue pAr ‘Alisiep) ||eqAa)jon
spund Aleljixny s3i1a|yly |eJaUsD /M pled | Payilia) | JuaA3 00'0£$ Anoag
spung AJB{(IXnY SONR)YIY (BJSUSD /M Pled [ PaiJIRD] | UaA] 00°0€$ Mma1) ueyd
spun4 AJeljIxny S2119{Yly [B48USD) /M pied| paljilee) | JusA] 00'0¢S pleoqaiods
spund Alel|ixny $19|YlY [eJ3UID /M pled | PIIMSD | JUSAT 00°0€S J33unouuy
spun4 AteljIXny $2(13|YlY [BISUSD /M pied | PSR [ 1uaA3 00°0£$ el /49)|9S 14211
«18Q1004 veWYSBI4 /AT
spun4 Ase(|Ixny S3119|UIY |[RIBURD /M pled| paijinia) | wsAl 00°0SS uosierj weaj
spun4 Azel(ixny S33|LIV [BJ3USD /M pied | PIIHIIBD | AT 00°S€S Aundag
spund AJel|ixny so1I3[YIy |BISUSD /M Pled | paijila) | wuaa3 00°SES MaJUJ uleyd
spund Ade(jixny so19|yly |BJaU9 /m pled | paljilia) | Jusaj 00°'S€S pleoqaiods
spun{ AJeljixny $2119|Yly |B49U3D) /M pied | paiyiiia) | jusag 00°'S€S J3junouuy
Spun4 AJej|ixny S2113{Yly [BI2USD /M pled [ PaLJilIa) | USAT 00'GES iaMe] /439|135 111
«|1€03004 Ayisiep
SaluoW (1] UL Y¥M pied | 1MaD/sse|D | noH 00'sZ$ Jong ysysug ynpy
H3)/sse|d| JnoH ST'ZTS QIAV - Buoin|
paijisse|d | Jnoy 00°ST$ 8ulong
32IAIDS PUNOGBWOH sapn|du|| pauila) | JnoH 00°52S duntoin]
Sinoy 10ea1u02-4o paw.opad ji| paiysse)D | Jnoy 00'seS palyisse|) - dunaidiaiu| / uore|sued)

286



spun4 Aleljixny SJ1R|YIY |B49UD /M pled | payia) | 1usag 00°0SS Aanoasg
Joo/Aiuno) ssoud

spung AJetjIxny s3]y [eJaU3D /M pled| PailIa) | JURA] 00°'SES Ayindag

spun4{ AJef|IXny S139|YIY |BISUID /M pled | PaUIIR) | JUDAT 00'52S Jjey /19|95 IPIL

spund Alejjixny s[4y |BJauaD /m pled| paiiua) | 1usA3 00528 J3s3unouuy
«Ileq140S/|jeqaseq

spund AJeipiXny SI|YIY |BIBUSD /M pled| palsnie) | usA] 00°0v$ agpnr uang

spung AJeijixny $2N2JYIV {BISUSD /M Pled | PIR) | JUIATZ 00°0v$ FEY

spund AJe|jixny sJ119JYIv |BIBUSD /M Pled | payita) | 1uaAg 00°0vS J3dUnouuy
yoed|

spung Aleyixny s2119|yly [eJBU3D /M pled | Paljilia) | uanl 00'0%S Ayanaag

spung AJejjixny SJ11B{YY [B19UDD) /M pied| palua) | uaaj 00°01$ pJe0qa.10s

spundy AJel|IXny $21)3|U4lY |eJaU3D /m pied | payila) | usa3 00°0v$ Jel / 43)|9s 321 L
(saymewy] uewysaly pue ‘Ar ‘Ausiep) Suipsaipn

spun4 AJeljixny s2113|V (BJOURD/M Pled | PIYILIR) | JuUsA3 00°07S [STEGRENS

"awed/0zs$ 10

287



288



CONSENT
ltem 8lI.

ESY Summer School Employees



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Iltem # 81
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the pay for ESY summer school employees Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

At the June 8, 2021 Board meeting the Board approved the summer school pay for summer school
teachers and Title 1 teachers. However, ESY summer school employees were left off of the transmittal.
This board transmittal is to fix that.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve paying the ESY summer school instructors $50/hr
instead of the original Board approved $25/hr.

Sample Motion

| move to approve paying the ESY summer school employees $50/hr instead of the $25/hr.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: { :

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR, 759-4006

290



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

Disposal of Damaged & Obsolete items



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8]
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Authorization for Disposal Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

Administration seeks Governing Board approval to dispose of obsolete equipment that is no longer
needed or usable by the District.

All disposal arrangements will be made in accordance with USFR guidelines and the Arizona
Administrative Code, Title 7, Education/Procurement, Section: Materials Management and Disposition.

Specific items for disposal follow this transmittal.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Request for Authorization for Disposal, as
presented.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the request for authorization of disposal as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: { ;

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

292



0107/6 AISIATY

H1va

(:Aq Sunsiy diyspremais 0 sjosse paxy [erousd wrox paydta(I)

TANLVYNDIS

\\N \_ \J\N \alm H1lvd

"ON 1VI1d3S "ON DVL
ZZ "ON 12141S1d T00HOS
a3idiNn 1LaT0ganNH

40 Ald3dodd

9gecoc

"ON 1Vig3s
¢Z 'ON ._.O_..

"ON 1V143S
Z¢ 'ON ._.O_m._.w_n TO00HOS

azidiNn LaTOgNNH

40 AlH3d0dd

"ON 1VI43s "ON DV1
¢¢ 'ON 10141S1d TO0HOS

a3ldiNn LAT109dINNH
40 ALH3dOYd

TIIH SOVIL XIAdV

SLASSV GaAXIA

HO1440 LOTYLSIA @ STTEVAV SINM0DDV OL WIO0d LA 1dW0D aNAS ASVI1d

TVAIONDd/AVAH INSN DIV

TANLYNDIS

\N.\M\QMAQ N\;&\

wu,wmw%ﬂ_ﬂ TVSOdSIA 404 NOSVHY

B . SPPES S T
7] T LU_TT wwwﬁc
LNV PYHS W P e O
VTN o Ak | N2 Y,
LKA YIS S (e¥cr]
WY TIF TPV T 9SI00
YN T oy PR TIPS HE T
S 2 NAY 2200 1 ) MU A VAl it o R ROAY ST 0,
— 17T O AT JPN| L ETSTT]
ALVA 'TVSOdSsla ‘ONTVYIIES NOILdRIDS3A ‘ON DVL ASNH
S53SHW c.. NOLLVDO1
e = LNEWLIVIIa
TOOHDS

VRE VTP T

INTWAINOT A0 ASOLSIA OL LSINOTH
LOTALSIA TOOHDS AATIINN LA TOTNWNH

STINAIDIOUL ONLLINNODOV

293



294



CONSENT
ltem 8K.

YCESA Waiver



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Ttem # 8K

FROM: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director of Educational Services  Reading
and Innovation

DATE: September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Humboldt Unified School District Waiver of Conflict of Interest Action

through the Yavapai County Education Service Agency
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA.:

Mountain View Elementary School has received a Comprehensive Literacy State Development (CLSD)
Grant for the purpose of training teachers in the literacy program LETRS. “LETRS addresses four critical
outcomes for effective literacy instruction: understanding the science of reading, converting research to
practice, enhancing teacher effectiveness, and transforming instruction. By understanding the ‘why behind
science and evidence-based research, educators can effectively know how to aid students in learning to

read.” https://www.voyag ersopris.com/professional-development/letrs/letrs-k-5

Yavapai County Attorney’s Office (YCAO) may need to provide legal services and preparation of
supporting documentation, memoranda of understanding, and agreements for the CLSD. Humboldt
Unified School District has been provided with a waiver of conflict of interest from the YCAO for the
conflict of interest between Yavapai County Education Service Agency and Humboldt Unified School
District, both of who are clients of the YCAO.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the administration that the HUSD Governing Board approve the Waiver of
Conflict of Interest through the Yavapai County Attorney’s Office for the 2021-2022 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Waiver of Conflict of Interest through the Yavapai County Attorney’s Office for the
2021-2022 school year. .

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: { :

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Innovation @ 759-4010
296



WAIVER OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Re:  Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 — Waiver of Conflict of Interest regarding legal

sevices and preparation of supporting documentation, memoranda of understanding, and
agreements for a Comprehensive Literacy State Development (CLSD) Grant, including,
but not limited to, any additional contracts, intergovernmental agréements, follow-6a
agreements; amendments, renewals, or extensions, with Yavapai County throigh the
Vavapai County School Superintendent also known as the Yavapai County Education

Service Agency

The Goveming Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22, having reviewed the
conflict of interest letter dated August 3, 2021, from Deputy County Attorriey Joy L. Biedermann
of the Yavapai County Attorney’s Office (the “YCAQ™), affirms that it is fully informed and it
consents to ‘and understands the implications of waiving the conflict of interest of the YCAO
between Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School Superintendent also known as the
Yavapai County Education Service Agency and Humboldt Unified School District No. 22, both of

which are clients of the YCAO.

Therefore, the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School Distriet No, 22 approves the
Waiver of Conflict of Interest and authorizes the YCAO to proceed with providing legal services
and preparation of supporting documentation, miemoranda of understanding, and agreements for a
Comprehensive Literacy State Development (CLSD) Grant on behalf of Yavapai County through
the Yavapai County School Superintendent also known as the Yavapai County Education Service
Agenty and Humboldt Unified School District No. 22, if requested and if such dual representation
is appropridte. The Governing Board of Humiboldt Unified School District No. 22 also authorizes
the YCAO to prepare any additional contracts, intergovernmental .agreements, follow-on
agreements, amendments, renewals, or extensions berween Yavapai County through the Yavapai
County Schoo] Superinténdent also known as the Yavapai County Education Service Agency and
Humboldt Unified School District No. 22. "

Dated this day of _ __ 2021

Humboldt Unified School District No. 22
Governing Board

6411 N. Robert Road

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

By: . .
Governing Board President

297



298



CONSENT
ltem 8L.

MOU w/ National Center for Youth Law



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# 8L

FROM: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director of Educational Services  Reading
and Innovation

DATE: September 14th, 2021 Discuss
SUBIJECT: Addendum No. 1 To Renew Memorandum of Understanding Action
Humboldt Unified School District and National Center for Youth
Law Consent X

OBIJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #3: To Increase parental and community engagement

SUPPORTING DATA:
The National Center for Youth Law (NCYL) has been in existence as a non-profit since 1970. It is a

non-profit law firm that belps low-income children achieve their potential by transforming the public
agencies that serve them. A critical part of their mission of service is to provide support and test new
service models for impacting vulnerable youth.

Through its FosterEd program, NCYL works with students enrolled in HUSD, providing both “intensive”
and “responsive” level services. Intensive services are long-term, provided for approximately 18-24
months, with the goal of helping students graduate high school with a plan for their future. Responsive
services are short-term, provided for approximately 1-6 months, to resolve difficult issues and remove
barriers to school success. HUSD believes that NCYL’s services will promote its mission of “providing a
comprehensive, world-class education for all students” and the educational function of the school district.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION;

It is the recommendation of the administration that the HUSD Governing Board approve the renewal of the
Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified School District and the National Center for
Youth Law for the 2021-2022 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the renewal of the Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified School
District and the National Center for Youth Law for the 2021-2022 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. J oﬁﬁ’Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Innovation @ 759-4010

300



Addendum No. 1 To Renew Memorandum of Understanding
Humboldt Unified School District and
National Center for Youth Law

This Addendum No. 1 to Renew the Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified School
District and National Center for Youth Law. (“Addendum No. 1) is entered into as of May 18, 2021 by and
between Humboldt Unified School District no. 22 of Yavapai County (“HUSD”) and the National Center for
Youth Law (“NCYL”). Each of HUSD and NCYL may be teferred to herein as a “Party” and, together, as

the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into the “the Memorandum of Undetstanding between
Humboldt Unified School District and National Center for Youth Law” with a term of June 1, 2019 to June 30,
2020 (the “MOU”), and the Patties desire to renew the MOU in accordance with the terms contained in this

Amendment No. 1;

Now, therefore, the Parties agree to renew the MOU, as follows, leaving all other areas unchanged:

1. The Parties agree to renew the MOU for an additional year, such that the MOU expires June 30, 2022.

2. Miscellaneous. This Addendum No. 1 and the undetlying MOU set forth the Parties’ entire understanding
with tespect to the subject mattet hereof and thereof. This Addendum No. 1 may be executed electronically
and in counterparts, each of which when executed will be deemed an original and all of which together will

constitute the same Addendum No. 1.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment No. 1 by their duly authorized

officets.

“HUSD” “NCYL”
Signature: Signature:
Jesse Hahnel, Executive Director
Print Name: National Center for Youth Law
Title: Date:

Date:

301



APPROVED

FEE 11 2020
Memorandum of Understanding

Humboldt Unified School District and National Centenfax 5nth 1i83% school District
Governing Board

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between Humboldt Unified School
District NO*%F of Yavapai County (hereinafter “HUSD”) and FosterEd, an initiative of the National
Center for Youth Law (hereinafter “NCYL"), a non-profit corporation, located at 405 14th Street, 15th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

I. SCOPE OF WORK:

1.

IL

NCYL is a California-based non-profit corporation operating in Arizona whose mission is to help
low-income children achieve their potential by transforming the public agencies that serve them.
FosterEd is an initiative of NCYL focused on improving the educational experiences and outcomes
of students in foster care.

NCYL has operated in Pima County, Arizona since 2013, expanded into Maricopa
County, Arizona in the summer of 2017, and expanded to Yavapai County in the summer of 2018.

NCYL will to work with students enrolled in HUSD, providing both “intensive” and
“responsive” level services. Intensive services are long-term, provided for approximately 18-24
months, with the goal of helping students graduate high school with a plan for their future.
Responsive services are shorter-term, provided for approximately 1-6 months, to resolve difficult
issues and remove barriers to school success. HUSD believes that NCYL’s services will promote its
mission of “providing a comprehensive, world-class education for all students” and the educational

function of the school district.

NCYL has agreed to provide such a program on the terms and conditions set forth below.

The purpose of this MOU is to set forth a summary of the understandings that both
HUSD and NCYL are making.

The term of this MOU shall begin upon the complete execution of this MOU and end on
June 30, 2021.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF HUSD AND ITS SCHOOL SITES:

Provide, on an in-kind basis, a HUSD liaison to meet quarterly with the NCYL
supervisor to review program implementation and student progress.

Provide assistance and access to appropriate data regarding individual participating
students, including grades, progress reports, report cards, and transcripts. Allow for FosterEd
Education Liaison(s) (whether singular or plural, hereinafter, “Education Liaisons”) to attend parent
teacher conferences, IEP meetings, etc. with parent/guardian permission. Permission will be granted
in writing using HUSD approved documentation.

Assist in facilitating communication with parents or legal guardians, especially in gaining
parent/guardian support and consent for each eligible or participating student as needed.

Work with FosterEd staff to identify students who are eligible to receive NCYL services

302



successors and assigns.

. Nothing in this MOU is intended to create an employer-employee or supervisor-
supervisee relationship between HUSD and NCYL staff.

. HUSD and NCYL recognize that student educational records are protected by the federal

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. § 1232g). FERPA permits
disclosure of student “educational records” to “school officials” that have a “legitimate educational
interest” in the information. The federal Family Policy Compliance Office has recognized that
institutions can designate other entities, including vendors and consultants, as “other school
officials.” NCYL FosterEd staff will be designated as “other school officials” for purposes of this
MOU. No NCYL FosterEd (or other) staff shall disclose student educational records it receives
under this MOU to any third party, except with the prior written consent of the student, parent, or
guardlan (as applicable), or as permitted by law. Any disclosures to or by NCYL under the FERPA
school official exception will comply with the definition of “legitimate educational interest.” NCYL
agrees and warrants that it shall use student educational records received under this MOU solely to
accomplish its obligations under this MOU, or for purposes of NCYL’s program evaluation, and
solely in a manner and for purposes consistent with the terms and conditions of this MOU and

HUSD policies and procedures.

. HUSD understands that, in order for NCYL to deliver the program services described

herein, NCYL may use its online software case management system EdTeamConnect (“ETC”), as
well as third-party technology, vendors, and software, to collect, store, analyze, and use the
education records and data described herein. NCYL may engage subcontractors as necessary to
provide support and development to such services, technology, and work. For the sake of clarity, the
services with which NCYL may share such records and information include ETC, Google (e.g.,
Gmail for nonprofits), Pantheon (web hosting), ThinkShout (web support and development),
SharePoint (document storage and sharing), Salesforce, and other services, vendors, consultants, and
subcontractors that NCYL determines are reasonably necessary to carry out its work.

V1. Term: January 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021.

R{anYGray, President

Humbol "%ﬁf
By:_ < / 2 / 200
) Date

("—‘Gevfming
By: \ —~

Dan Streeter
Superintendent

National Center for Youth Law

by Je | LA

Jesse Hahnel
Executive Director

303

%ZZ 2020
ate

3/2/2020

Date

APPROVED

FEB 11 2020

Humbol!dt Unified School District
Governing Board



304



CONSENT
ltem 8M.

Gifts and Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - September 14, 2021

JSO Exterior Wash LLC
Cleaned the front walk, side walk buss drop entryway at GHMS
With a donor's value of $1500.00

Julie Miller
Donated a monetary amount to the GHMS Drama
With a donor’s value of $50.00

Michele Valdez
Donated a monetary amount to the GMHS Drama
With a donor's value of $50.00

Lisa Garcia
Donated a monetary amount to the GHMS Choir
With a donor's value of $25.00

Heather and Jeff Myers
Donated 6 wooden chess sets
With a donor's value of $180.00

Cody Benaca
Donated a refrigerator/freezer to MVES
With a donor’s value of $400.00

Northern Arizona Youth Athiletics Club
Donated a monetary amount the BMHS Wrestling Team
With a donor’s value of $5,500.00

Diana Orem
Donated a large back of clothing to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $100.00

Bradshaw Mountain High School Wresting Sub-Committee
Donated a monetary amount to the BMHS Wrestling Team
With a donor’s value of $4,100.00

S & S Johnson Contracting LLC
Donated a rolling utility cart to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $116.00

Sherry Dooley
Donated tricycle parts for repairs to the Bright Futures Preschool
With a donor’s value of $200.00

Sarah Lai

Donated glitter, beads and charms to LTS
With a donor's value of $200.00

306



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

Liberty Traditional School Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# 9A
FROM: Danette Derickson- Liberty Traditional School Reading
DATE: September 14, 2021 Discussion X
SUBJECT: Liberty Traditional School VIPs and Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal 1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal 2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

LTS VIPs
* Staci Minardi- classified

*  Mary Williams- volunteer
*x Joshua Schreiner- classified

Principal Danette Derickson will give an update of current events at Liberty Traditional School:

Welcome to LTS

Student Focus

Title Goal- math training
JOI Club

Student Council

Chess Club

NJHS

PTO Family Connection

Wranglers Partnership

* O b A % %

SUPPORTING DATA

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: / ? é&

Mr. John F"Ufﬁast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Danette Derickson, Liberty Traditional School Principal, (928)759-4500

308



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

BMHS Field Maintenance Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 9B
FROM: Clairinda Weatherwax Reading
DATE: September 14, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: BMHS Field Preventative Maintenance Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

This is just an informational discussion on what BMHS and HUSD Maintenance and Grounds is doing
for turf maintenance on the football and baseball fields.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: { -‘} étg

Mr. JohrPothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (759-5016)

310



DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

HUSD Pandemic Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 9C
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: HUSD Pandemic Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Governing Board and Superintendent Pothast will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt
Unified School District’'s plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Johi Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Superintendent (928)759-4000

312



ACTION
ltem 10A.

MOU w/ASU Prep Digital



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Ttem# 10A
FROM: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director of Educational Services  Reading

and Innovation
DATE: September 14th, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified Action X

School District and ASU Prep Digital
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Arizona Department of Education has a three-year partnership with ASU Prep Digital. The key focus of
the partnership is a new Math Momentum program, designed to help middle schools increase math learning
outcomes. Designed to boost the math and digital literacy skills of fifth-to-ninth grade students using
data-driven interventions, Math Momentum course offerings include five-eight math, pre-algebra, algebra,
and geometry.

ASU Prep Digital will also provide a dedicated teaching partner for participating math classrooms, a
benefit for middle schools struggling to find highly qualified math teachers. For schools with math teachers
on staff, learning coaches from ASU Prep Digital will collaborate with and assist the on-site teacher in
delivering engaging, differentiated, and live math lessons to support the individual learning needs of each
student. HUSD believes that ASU Prep Digital’s services will promote its mission of “providing a
comprehensive, world-class education for all students” and the educational function of the district.

The Memorandum of Understanding has been reviewed and approved by Humboldt Unified School
District’s legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the administration that the HUSD Governing Board approve the Memorandum
of Understanding between Humboldt Unified School District and ASU Prep Digital.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified School District and ASU
Prep Digital for the 2021-2022 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. JolrrPothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Innovation @ 759-4010
314



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
ASU PREP DIGITAL

AND

Humboldt Unified School District

This 2021-2022 AGREEMENT is hereby made and entered into by and between the Humboldt Unified
School District located at 6411 N Robert Rd, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314, hereinafter referred to as
Partner Organization and ASU Prep Digital, hereinafter referred to as ASUPD.

A. PURPOSE: The purpose of this Agreement is to form a relationship between Humboldt School
Dsitrct and ASUPD with the intent to ensure innovative learning solutions.

B. In partnership with the Humboldt School District, ASU Prep Digital will support the work of the
Glassford Hills Middle School and Coyote Springs Middle School, through the work outlined in

this agreement.

C. ASU Prep Digital support includes the ADE/ASU Math Momentum grant-funded instructional
support and professional development outlined in this agreement.

D. FEES. No charge (Covered by the Arizona Department of Education Math Momentum grant)
E.  ITIS MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES THAT:

1. MODIFICATION. Modifications to this agreement shall be made by mutual consent of the
parties, by the issuance of a written modification, signed and dated by authorized officials, prior

to any changes being performed.

2. PARTICIPATION IN SIMILAR ACTIVITIES. This agreement in no way restricts ASUPD or Partner
Organization from participating in similar activities with other public or private agencies,

organizations, and individuals.

3. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS. Contact ASUPD Executive Director with questions concerning this
agreement. The principal contacts for this instrument are:

Humboldt School District: ASUPD:
Authorized Official: Authorized Official: Mary O’'Malley
Email address: Email address: momalley@asu.edu

Phone Number: Phone number: 602.363.5217

315



F.

Digital

Arizona State University

TERMINATION. This Agreement is subject to termination under A.R.S. § 38-511.

Default. In the event that either party materially fails to perform or comply with any provision of
this Agreement, and fails to remedy the default within 30 days after receipt of written notice of
the default, then the non-defaulting party shall have the right, at its sole option and upon written
notice to the other, to terminate this Agreement.

Failure to Appropriate Funds. This Agreement may be terminated by the party at the end of the
period for which funds are appropriated if funds are not appropriated or are not otherwise
available for the continuance of this Agreement. Notice of such non-appropriation and
termination shall be given at the earliest possible time. Nothing in this paragraph shall be
construed to release a party from obligations which accrue prior to the end of the period for
which funds are appropriated.

STATE-REQUIRED PROVISIONS.

E-verify, Records and Audits. To the extent applicable under A.R.S. § 41-4401, the parties warrant
their compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to their employees
and compliance with the E-verify requirements under A.R.S. § 23-214(A). A party's breach of the
above-mentioned warranty shall be deemed a material breach of the Agreement and may result
in the termination of the Agreement by either party under the terms of this Agreement. The
parties each retain the legal right to randomly inspect the papers and records of the other party
to ensure that the other party is complying with the above-mentioned warranty. The parties
warrant to keep their respective papers and records open for random inspection during normal
business hours by the other party. The parties shall cooperate with the other party's random
inspections including granting the inspecting party entry rights onto their respective properties to
perform the random inspections and waiving their respective rights to keep such papers and
records confidential.

NOTICES. A notice required by this Agreement shall be sent by U.S. certified mail, return receipt
requested, or delivered by hand to the party at the address indicated in Schedule E or such
other address requested by notice to the other party. A notice shall be considered given when
received.

INDEMNITY. Subject to the limitation of Section 9, each party will indemnify, hold harmless and
defend, with counsel reasonably acceptable to the other party, the other party and its officers,
employees, and agents from and against all losses arising out of or in connection with any
negligent or willful act or omission of the party and its agents.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Damages Limitation. Each party disclaims any and all liability for any indirect, special, or

316



BSi o3k
Digital

Arizona State University
consequential damages or lost profits arising out of or related to this Agreement, even if that
party has been advised of the possibility thereof, or knew or should have known thereof,
including without limitation, any claims for loss of data or software, negligence, or delay of a
party in providing any goods or performing any Services hereunder.

Limitation on Any Recovery. Each party specifically agrees that the other party’s liability for
damages for any cause whatsoever, regardless of the form of action, whether in contractor in
tort, shall be limited to the total fees paid by the other party under this Agreement.
Uncontrollable Events. Neither party shall be liable for any delays in the performance of any of its
obligations hereunder due to causes beyond its reasonable control; provided, however, that this
provision shall not operate to excuse either party from prompt payment of any amounts required
to be paid under this Agreement.

K. REMEDIES; ATTORNEYS’ FEES. A breach by either party of any of the provisions of this
Agreement shall entitle the other to all rights and remedies provided by the Agreement or
pursuant to applicable law. The prevailing party in any action to enforce or interpret any
provision of this Agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements,
including but not limited to court costs and fees, fees and costs of expert witnesses, fees of

court reporters, and transcripts.

L. APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Arizona and by
applicable federal law. Any action or proceeding brought by a party with respect to the breach
or enforcement of the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in the courts of the State of

Arizona situated in Maricopa County.

M. SEVERABILITY. If any one or more provisions of this Agreement are, for any reason, held invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not
affect any other provision contained in this Agreement.

N. WAIVER. A waiver by either party of any of the terms, conditions and covenants to be
performed by the other shall not be construed to be a waiver of any succeeding breach, nor of
any other term, condition, or covenant contained in this Agreement.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement states the entire agreement between the parties concerning
its subject matter and supersedes all related prior oral and written negotiations and
understandings. This Agreement may not be amended except by a mutual written agreement of

the parties.

THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT NEITHER PARTY MAKES A WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the last written date

below.

317



Digital

Arizona State University

FOR: Humboldt School District

Date:

Name and Title:

Signature:

FOR: ASU Prep Digital:

Date:

Name and Title:

Signature:

318



iCE ) Prep
Digital

Arizona State University

APPENDIX A

ASUPD utilizes Amazon Web Services for its hosting services. All pertinent privacy and adherence to
FERPA, PIl and other relevant policies can be found at the following link:

https://aws.amazon.com/blogs/security/ferpa-com pliance-in-the-aws-cloud/

319



"Prep
Digital

Arizona State University

Appendix B

ADE Math Momentum grant/Participation Agreement
| understand there is no cost to participate in Math Momentum.
| agree to share the roster of student information using the ASUPD bulk upload process.

| understand the ASUPD Learning Success Coach or ASUPD teacher may reach out to my
students and families to support the program.

| agree to administer and share data from district benchmarks to monitor progress according to
the grant requirements.

| agree to administer student and staff satisfaction surveys according to the grant requirements.
| commit to a yearlong implementation according to the grant program design.

| have read the ASU Prep Digital general Terms & Conditions (for information around privacy and
student data handling- invoicing does not apply).
https://www.asuprepdigital.org/termsandconditions/

320



ACTION
ltem 10B.

Revision #1 to 2021-22 FY Budget



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# 10B
FROM: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer Reading
DATE: September 14, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: FY 21/22 Budget Revision #1 Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2 Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Per ARS 15-905 a: School districts in Arizona are required to adopt a budget for the
upcoming school year no later than July 15® of the budget year. Normally the legislature
has adopted a budget so we can prepare accurate budgets in time to meet legal time
frames. This year they were very late in adopting a budget so we have to prepare a
Revised Budget by September 15, 2021 based on actual state budget adoption figures.

HIGHLIGHTS:

This Revised Budget is created on the latest Auditor General forms and is very similar to
our currently Adopted Budget. The following represent the highlights of the FY 21-22
Revised #1 Budget:

Maintenance and Operation Budget:

Base Level Support:
o $4,390.65 which includes an increase of $ 85.92 that represents inflation and the
20 by 20 teacher raises

o Current Maintenance & Operations budget is: $33,985,605
o Includes budget balance carryover estimate of $1,614,525
o Includes $360,000 for Energy Savings payment
ADM
o The latest ADM figure of 4,961 is used to prepare this budget

o The District will continue to monitor the ADM in FY 21/22 and adjust as needed

322



SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Revision #1 Budget for FY
21/22 as presented.

SUGGESTED MOTION: I motion to approve the FY21/22 Revision #1 Budget as
presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer, 928.759.4027

323



%S T
609°9¢

WYV L5:S 120T/1¢/8

o

8107 A 2ouis Klgjes Iayoea) o8

Tl 35ea1oUl d 1e10}, "9

8107 A4 Wt pasojdura s1ayoeal [je Jo A1e[es afe1Ay ¢

[e12U29) 10JIpnY puE UoyedNPY Jo Jusunaeda(] BUOZLIY [7/L "AdY

@05 PAGTURIPIOqENEAGPAIE THUFE oy

pue Suujel gyes pauten 1ay3iy pue p

*398q Y3 183U 10 Je Junre)s s1ayoea) pauten/pasuauadxa ssa] £q paosydor Jutaq
uadxa 01 onp st payoadxa usyy o3 10d 95€AIONT JAMO] [[RIIAQ) "SAIEWINSI U0 Paseq SI 1eak jualing)

‘(jeuopdQ) uone[nojes Are[es 98212A€ U0 SJUALLIUOY

LTOY'65L'8T6 :zuoydalef,

Aappryg 1030y eako[dwig 108U 1OLISIQ

(suren padA1) suen sdeuey ssousng (sweN ped£]) swmen wapusuusdag

%l

asealoul aFejuadizd b

SIy $ eak 1o11d oGy woiy Arejes 1a7oes) 93eIsAe UI 35PALU]
[ 24 £ 4 (aeeh soud) 1707 Ad W pakordwa s1ayaes) |fe Jo Kiejes ofe1oay ‘7
W6 1Y $ (1eok 103pnq) 7Z0T AJd W pafojduta s19yses) [[e Jo AIejes 55eloAy ']
909'SLT'SH $ (£ yBnoxy) { seuly Jo wms) 3rurr] Ja3png jomsi] [0oyds s1e8e:d8y (eo] b
[81°28¢'9 $ (g1 swy snumm g1 sur ‘sjoafolq [riapay ‘g a8ed 928png Wwoy) pry Wedar Ue|L PO §10301d [e10pa ¢
0TE0ILY $  0I80LLY $ (21" 201 ‘g pue ] 2ux] ‘p safed woy) puny jeyde)) papoLysaury 7
$09'586°€E $  S09°S86°EE $ (11 2un ‘£ pue o auy ‘| seed wox) pung uoyeiadp pus SoUBUUIR ‘|

TR 398pag faryIpusaxy pI1sEpRg
(H'$06-$18 '$W'V) LIATT 139dRd LOMISIA TOOHOS ALVOTYDOY ANV STINLIGNIIXT ALLIDANE TVLIOL

61060 610670 918y Xe], AIepuoosg [#10]

uonedardaseq

qaLd

00500 00$6°0 spuog g sse[D

61580 6158°0 spuog v sse[D

9pLIRAQ [eilde)

2pUIPAQ weidoid [e1adg

LAY OB
isajey Xe] Alepuodag

2207 A 198png 159 1207 Ad loud

(5504518 S viivax flosty APk ple oty oy ssyear L PN €

e e

$20°898°1€ $ IVIOL
%III § 000r Je1apag
801°0ET'61 § o00¢ elg
% $ 000T QBIPAULIAIY]
951°68 $ 0001 [eo0]

(saxe) Apadod Suipnjoxs) 70T 189 & [e0SId 10] 201108 £q $INUANY pojewnsy 7
pST'9STYS $ 1202 120 X [2951d J0J SanUAaY pae3png [e10L ‘|

NOLLVXVL ALYAJOUd ANV STANTATH

Kaprug 1280y 1581304 Uyop

aimeusdig Jafeuely ssauisng 2ameudig JuspusuLadng

KAAA/QQ/INIA Se a1e(] 2y 2441
1207 ‘1 taquiadag

£q ayisgam s JIY U0 uocFo uourwoy) Ay
814 popeo[dn 3q [{IM 9A0QE PAqLIOSIP UOISIdA 1) 10] 91y 198pnq ZZ0T Ad UL

QEANDIS JINDIS
B
1202 ‘p1 1equiardeg pastaay
1202 ‘€1 AIng paydopy
1207 ‘g dunp pasodoig

sem ZZ0Z 483X (8981 31 10J 193png oy 181y AF1Is0 Aqaren ap

IVOd ONINGHACD FHL A€
uoisIap

1# pastaay

1HOANT AIMLOTILSIA
13500d TINLIANIIXT TVANNY LOILSIA TOOHDS
VNOZTIV 40 dLV1S
20T Ad

000zTT0E1 YHINAN LD

IVAVAVA AINNOD TT "ON PHISKT [00Y2§ PRIIuf] IPIoqunH HAIVN LOTILSIA

324



ojuy B0 PLYSIA

" 1# pesiaod NOISHEA

TV LS5 TT0T/TE/8

EcoduumﬁsEopEz:.gB_

qono LUy |

SUOISIA BE_.EH_

(£310u4g) Jurodnpg|
usopdor woy IHT IS
L00S-65L-826 SURTISIIYD Laxop| I
L005-65L.-8T6 Ar1n uely| CIN
£005-65L-876 w u | wyoyg aizng| sip
L00S-65L-8T6 ] premny med| CIN
L00S-65L-8T6 5 PelUNPIOqUNYDIGIPE PIEUIR BIPY PIRYOTE| TN
$T0S-65L-8T6 PRYIINPIOqUINYE)A118) aq0I K], qog| “IN
010v-65L-8T6 UNgp[OqUINY@UIFLIE SURSLIYD ULIHO upsuyd| I
¥r0$-65L-8C6 b PAYIUNIP[OqUINY ) ALID) HO0S Kuaj, noag| I
$015-65L-8T6 UmpoqUINYE)ura)sua)oLy €Sy WBSuBRLy esrq| sy
6611-65L-8T6 sarIuploquIny@exdes piaep eyden aneq| TN
T615-65L-8T6 07| uoy| CIN
T10¥-65L-876 IaNieg ey SIA
TL0¥-65L-826 2" peYINIPIoqUNYEIIe%Ieq Bpna| Ioteq eona]| SIN
p00Y-65L-826 PrIumpoquiny@)qun(d-anyoel| quingg anjoep| I
TIOY-65L-8T6 Pyl Ieyreg eORRY| STAL
LT0V-65L-8T6 LTUWploquINGE)4a]prys mye Zo[pg B30d| TN
L00S-65L-8T6 lploquINy@)snnuiieq eyjuemes snunIeg eyjueures| “sI
L005-65L-8T6 sirumploqumy@seqiod utol] iseyqiod uyof] AN
uoIsuaIxg | Jequin auoyda[a ], SSAPPY [rewy QuieN Ise] SWien] 180, | X1yarg
NOILVIARIOANI LOVINOD LOTALSIA
0007Z20¢1 YALANON ALD

IVAdVAVA ALNAOD

[842UI5) A0)PNY PUE UOHEINPY Jo Juonleda(] eu0ZIAY T7/L AN

ssoppe 29ed 2ur0y 9)15qem SJ0INSI
wasAg Sundieosy ysey) sioysyooqg
wasAS uonewoyu] 3upunoooy

IOpPUIA (SIS) SWI9ISAS UOHEBULIOJU] JUSPS

Iaquajy pieog Sursaon
I3qUIB]N preog SUrlILA0L

I3qUIB]N preog SuTuISA0L)

JaqUISIA preoq Surisaop

19qUIOJA] pIeog SUILIDAOL)

ISQUIDJA] pIeog] SuInIoncn)

I9qUIS]N preoq Swuisson)

HIQUSA] preog SuruIsAon

IaqualN pIeoq Buriiaros)

Io8euey srojsyooq

10021 (L) A3o[ounjoa ], uoiewIoyu]
I01BUIPIOOT) UIN[NALLINY

IOJEUIPIO0)) SIUAWISSISSY
10YedIpIo0)) £19a0g

10eutpIo0y H1D

Iojeurpiooy) Surpoday ejeq vorepodsuesy
JoreuIproo)) ele( INAY/SAHZY
10)eu1pIoo)) Sunodayf wle q9dS
Iojeurpoo)) (YIAS) Hodsyf aakofdurg JoLnsi( [0040S
JUBYNSUOY) SSaUISNY

7 IoBeuepy ssausng

[ Ia3euejy ssouisng

190450 [e10UBUL] JOTYD)
JUSpUAULIRANG 0} JUB)SISSY 2ATINIIX
Juepusuradng

TT 'ON IOWSIT 100Yo§ Pagiu() IPIoqumK FAIVN LOTALSIA

325



8Jo [ 28eg

WV L6:6 120T/1¢/8

'8 Jo £ 95ed uo paje[na{ed se Y 133png [e13uss) g} 03 [enba pung QW A1) UL JUNOWE Uk PIIPR SEY JOTSIP YL

JeJauas) RPNy pue uchednpy jo jusurpedaq euozy [7/L AW

326

0E|%Y'E S09°S86'E€ $78'498°7E $L0'S01 LYL69TT 6L63T0'€ p9E'TS8’L 0PP'62L°0Z eLTvr  |privy  |0f (11 su| °, a8ed pazaxa jouue))
({Z-F7 pue ‘pI souy) saxmipuadxy jero|,
‘62| %h'y 11660 £60°567 rad 169°6L 86.°927 05’k 05°E 6t wrerdo1g 3uipeay ¢-3 (<¢
'8Z|%0'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 .14 Iajusy) uonednpy
EOE@UO> muﬁ.m Eozdoﬂvm. w&U:.:_uu.—.. —F—d Jaate) uE—OH E
1zleano 0 0 0070 T sweIdor,] uonuaaslg modolq (£<
'97|%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00'0 00'0 92 (v¥ 2wy ‘z 23ed ‘8png
uoyedoidosor] apLmporysic] wol) uoyedardasa] g1g
STU%E Y 1661°L5L°T vSE‘829°T 281 908°vpS SP69% £8L.999 £81'RST or6y |ovey  |'sz uonepodsues] 1dng g
YZ|%6 b 1EL9679 1659009 SRTY £12°02 772918 969°€89°] SIELLL'Y 8£°48  |8ges e (g2-1 sauy) [m1o1qng
£ %00 0 Q 0 000 €T §301Alag [EUORONDSWUON JO Uoher2dQ 000E
A L) 0 0 000 K44 10 0062
12}%0°0 0 0 000 ‘1T Jue]d JO 20URUSIUIE 7% UONEIRd( 0097
0T|%0s HSE'| £o8'] 19] L6LT 000 0T $INAIDG [EQUR)) (JOST
61[%6 v69'6y ey 1ST'EL EptLE 00°0 000 ‘61 UOHRLSIUIWPY [00Y2S 00T
BT{%0°0 0 0 00°0 ‘81 UONENSIUMPY [BISURD) 0T
LT|%6 $H0' 6T ESE08T 10 S0E°Z| 0L0°] SHL0L YEG'GLT 087 08z L1 JFeIS [eUonInnsY] 007T
OT|%6'Y 895'6TL'T BL'8¥9°1 (a4 1LT'8L 16£v0F 99L 'YL 1 or'st 0r'st 91 SIRPWS P12
saotazeg poddng 0007
CL|%6Y LIY'ETTY £50°920F [ZAN! 89L'S 780°€T 692°907'1 TLI'SLLT 8’69 869 ST uoyonysuy 0001
uonesnpy [erads (0§ pue [T
PL%6'T POL019'PT LE99L6'ET 209501 BTLPOLL 106£729'2 pelELr'S FPR99L ] [&g0e  depog vl (£1-1 saul) [E10IQNS UCKOISqNG UOKEONPY IeMIoy
A1 VA 0 10 {VT01) ‘€1 swrer§oId 12O 006 ‘008 ‘00L
TH%00 0 0 000 Tl swesdolq [eUonoOnRSUL O 0£9
T%6 011'0eg LSE'61T £19°01 0 £51°€E prL SR1 00 000 s sole[Y patosuodg-100Uds (79
01%6 ¥ LEL°0€ R6T°6T LE8'y 006°52 00 000 01 SINIAOY 18[NILIND0) PRIosuodS-100UdS 019
6|26y F18°F] 9ER'E] qLL 0 £at's £rEQT SLo 1) 6 $201Alag [RUONONYSUIUON JO oneadQ) 000E
81%0°0 0 0 000 '8 WO 0062
LI%LT SPEOp'y 071°9Z8°p 0 908°RRO‘] ORRLSY'] 1#0°168 A1G°ROE"] QU°LE i 'L Jreld Jo soueuSuUIE % uonend 0097
9|%s Z1E50¢°] a4l RLE°IE £S8'86 ogLezl  lggo'lez 9L0°PEL STL1 STl 19 530IAISG [eNUA]) (05T
$1%6'y PTLTIIT SBG'EI0'T <68 L19%] ggs 108°z0¢8 986°865°1 009z lopez IS UOHBRNSHIRUPY (00428 00T
¥|%6 1y LLY'OLS 1618°EpS 6RLET 673%9 pL110] LOT'SOL BES'EEE 00°€ 00°€ # UOLERSWUAUDY [eI0USD HOET
“E|%6'Y L§S'S60'] 09€'pP0‘] (070'ST 164°1 S98't GTL'O8T T61°bEL 08791 0591 € Jyelg [euononnsuy (0T
T %8y $9T'8TH'1 007'29¢'1 9IS‘S LY ZE1'68E S16'820°1 00vL  |o0vE [T s|uapmS 001T
satalag poddng ooz
T1%6°1 0£8°581°€1 8P0'vE6T1 £LL01 $LS'38Y S9SPTL TETOTT'E 789°1pL'8 19°881 |9T°¢6l |'I uononusu] §o01
uonedNpy TB[N3Y ()|
asearoeQq 7202 1207 0089 0099 0059 0079 0019 Ad Ad
JosE3U] Ad AL ‘00%9 00€9 sodpng lougd saamyipuadxy
% 108png Toug 0O sorjddng SO0IAISG sigauag saLIgleg AL
s[ejor, paseyoIng sakordug
aNNA (0% NOLLVIAJ0 ANV IONVNALNIVIA (02T 100 ANNA
[# PasIadyd  NOISHIA 000ZT70¢€1 YHANNN ALD IVAVAVA ALNQOD

TT 'ON WINSK (0012 payIup) 3p[oqumE] AWVN LOTILSIA




gJo 7 98eg

[(®)21°01Z8 ‘L amiL (dD) suonendey TeIepey JO 9po) 03 Juensind sjusursnnbal
Suroyeur aye)s ypm 0uLIdWIOD JOTHSIP HUTULIANSD 0} PIST 3q [[1M JUNOWE SIYL)
(001 ¢ uondUR] ‘100 PUn]) I0IAIIG POO 10} OB U pajedpuq Jumoury

dalddel Pe g

“BUIY STY} UO PUN] SIS WOOISSE]) au) Jo jusuodnoy) Led souewo}red oy Jof sjumowe paiedpng 1oder 360 o
jusuodiion) £eJ adueunIojIad € 10J punyj O Ul pae8png junoury
(0Z6-S18 "S"H'V) Aeg ouvuI0313d 7207 Ad

0££9 {elopa] - spund [[v
0 05£9 TEISPIJUON - pun] OB

I#Paslady NOISYHA  000TTZ0€1  WHAAN ALD

g 3 0 5

WV L5 TT07/1¢/8

[€431R5) 10JIPNY PUE UOHEINPT Jo JuaunIedaq eUoZILY [7/L, Ay

ﬁ [SUU0SIad S92IAISS Paseyoing paijiia)) - 414 JO JIqUInN

61°LT¢ $5°6F¢E soakordiug paynIa) - G4 JO 19qUINN
Ad8png | Kd1oud (TT'e06518 SYUY)
saakojdwg 3! BTy
¥ 03 1 Tdng-geis N~
¥1 01 | prdng-1ayoea, ('V'+9L-61 pue I'H'E06-S18§ 'S UV
goneanpy feradg 1oy soney pasodorg
01/ | ] 00p WeB01J UM P2Pod
s3s03 uoyepodsuen jrdnd paxmbax J41 "1
6| 1EL'86T'9 | 16E°H00°9 (1 a%ed ‘pz 2ux Jo [8103
[enba 1snjy ‘g g3noIy) [ SauL) {BI0], 6
"8| POE'BLT 00£°$92 (@aLD) soneonpy [eOIUY03], da1e)) g
L 0 (@3 1p-uou) uonesnpy 199180 °/,
9] £0L'EL 657°0L (Qa.LD-uou) uoneonpy [EIUYIR], PUE [EUONLA0A G
‘S 0 uorjonwsu] Aroyesuadwor) TIH &
R4 0 $1S07) [RIUSTUAIOU] TTH &
€ 0 uoneonpy [eIpawsy "¢
K4 0 uonesnpy payln ‘7
1| vTL9v6'S | TE8°899°S suoreatyIsse?) LIqesi(y [y [€10), |
X 1dpng A4 10ug

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

(£06-ST PUe [92-51 §§ 'SU'V)

ARADONINOILY.OAGT TYIDALS)

TT "ON 121u8I( [00YOS PaLUr) IP[oquny] AWVN LOTILSIA



g0 g 3deg

WV LSS 1202/1€/8

[812u25) JoypNY pue usnednpy jo jusunuedaq sUOZUY [7/L A

“auy) s141 UG UOOIE 3a7adsa1 AL Paanks JoULR] 4, ul| L0 pafRBPAY SHINOUTE 3y, (T)

“sieaA feasy Joyd ul FugaFpauspun woy patjasas jey A1edes 198png 450 150] asmdeoas 0 pasn aq A autf sy, (1)

$69'%91'9 ‘91 @) (p1 yBooig

01 520y JO Wng)} juur] 128pNg pun SUS WOOIsER|) TTOZ K4

51 {1) 3] 138png puny A5 WOBISSELD ZZOZ Ad O HUARSTPY|

000'36€'Y 21 {gELs uo paseq)

*IAY Aq Papiaoid) UOCHEOO[TY PUNJ WIS WOOISTRS ZTZOT A

PS6ZL 5l [Z0Z Ad Ul URJ WS WORISSE[D) 34) Uf PALIEH IS234u],

oL ESL'Y Fal {6 snurw § 9uy)) souejeg wIpng papuadusu

PERETH'T " {'pus-reak

[easy yanouy saxgipusdxe payeurysa snjd 9jep o) samyrpuadye

{81408 asn nondops 138png Jo4) S3MIPOHXT SOV [Z07 Ad|

SLSLLYY 0l (¢'g am} g 93ed 1a5pug pastaarisaje]

1202 Ad 00) 3w  198png pung 21§ WOLISSLL) (202 Ad]

TonB[na[EY) JRALY 33png pung NI§ WeoIsse])
*A013q PVINI[UI S8 HWFF 193pNg punyg S nroaistE]) 2y3 o] (eaba gp punyg uy juname ue papBpng ey PRSP L

G| MA LY $69'791'9 YLELL'E o Q 694" LRYT L6 GLGE 0] 18- s2UI) S1nyypuadxg [e10L
‘8 q £ 9IAIAS 142 000§
L o L Loyanysue) pue CONISMBIY SINKIZRT GO0V
"91%0°0 [ 0 9 suchieiadQ 53514138 AIUNUILIOT) (OLE
"§1%0°0 [ Q 'S SRIAIRG [BHUD]) 00ST
%00 ) [ b UORRNSIIWRY [@12U3D) - $99IaIa5 Hoddng 0pEz
'g|%0°001~ 0 008'L ¢ IJUIS [RUORINDSU] - Sa01ALag Poddng 0T
‘2|%0°0 '] (] 'z SJuaprys - $901a39g Koddng 601z
1|%98r S69'%91'9 SLL'SYI'Y 694°L80°1 926'9L0'S il uoRansy) §ooL

2581230 70T 1z0Z 0089 00L9 0099 00S9 "00v9 “00€9 0029 0019
fsUIU] Ad1w8png Agioud 300UR[| 2SI pLe Ausdolg sat(ddng 5301AJ2G pasaqaIng Agsuag vkardwg soumB|ug saamyipuadxyg
% SEIoL, #1198 1930
(ISD) ANNA LIS WOOESSVIO (ASD) 0T0 ANNd
[# Pasiaoy NOISYAA 000zzZ0EL HIFWAN @LD IVAVYAVA ALNNOD TT "ON PISI(T [ooyag paylun) Ipjoquiny FIWVN LOTHLSIA

328



gJopadeg WV LSS 120T/1¢/8

© SPUOQ UO }S3Ia)] pUE ¢ 0 s9s€9] Jerides Uo jserepul ¢
Jo spuoq P i T 1eM !

30 spuoq uo Jedound pue ¢ 30 sases| [eyrdes vo jedround

TIT-S1§ "S°'V Wi paquosap se weiBoig
Suipesy ¢ 9t 10} 6-gsour] uo punyg Kepng fende) pajownsaur) ayy ur pajadpng ‘Aue J1 ‘saagipuadxy (g

[(e)L1°0128 ‘L 9BLYL MID 01 yensind syuawonnba1 Furgojews sjeys gitm souerdiiod
JOLIISIP SUIUIAIP O} PAS 3G [[IM JUNOWY] 90IATAS PO, 10] OO} U P2123pnq JUnowWe ag) sajuy

131198 pooy 10 punyf (0D AepnQ [ende) poyinsaun) ul payalpng seinpipuadxg (51

‘g J0 § 286 U0 PaYENI[ET S8 Jur'Y 13pug [e3ide)) PaRLysaIUN a1 03 enbs pung OO AW U JUROWE UE P)23PN] SEY JLHSIP AL

[BIaU2S) J0yIPNY pue uoyeINPy Jo Jusunseds(] CUOZY J7/L, ARy

Jo sueo[ pun Kmbg repde) uo ysazsur sopnjou] (i)
Jo sueo] pun,] Aymbg Jeyde) uo fediouud sapnjouy  (g)

€60 L85 91eM1J0S % dICMPICH YOS, XE€L9

- SOONOA XELY
_PEQ'OY juswdinby pue arqimyg X649
SOE‘GEY STV [eUONONNSU] £599
000°19 SNOOQIX3 L 7499
— syoog A1eIqry 199
AepnQ [eydeny
pajosatuy

19p09 309(qo Aq [reve  (2)

UWIN[OY) (€10, 18 X

123png oy Ul pue §[g pun,j 10} sway sul] [enpiaipul sjeridoxdde oty ur papny:
5q 10U 9A0GE [ 9WI[ 3PIUSAQ ABpnQ [eides) peoIysaIun oy uf sjunowy (]

0T} %S e 028'0ILY PEI'Z0S'E 910°'0P1'E 0 lo 165668 SOE°00S 806'tLI ‘py (6-Z seury) puny Lepng (exde)) pajoLnsau) [e30]
'6(%0'0 0 0 ‘6 301108 3430 000S
"8|%¥'6S 155'801°¢ 698°'696' 1 155'801°¢ '8 uORONLSUCY) pue UenISInboY sanivey 000
‘L1%0°0 0 0 L (5} s301A10 [eUOLINNSUINON Jo UeheRdD) 000€
"91%0°0 9£0°88 9£0°88 Sov'L SLY'P8 960°C 9 uonepodsuer], Juapms (0LT
'$|%0°0 006'v11 006'F1T 000°0¢ 00678 S Jue(d JO 0uBUANIEIN % uokeladp 0097
v|%1'8 LTL'E9Y LTL'ETY 781°68¢ SPS'vL b2 UORENSIUIWPY (06T ‘00ST ‘00¥T ‘00ET
'€|%0°0 0LE'6 0LE'S 002 oLl‘e € JJE)S [euononLSU] pue SJUpIIS 00TZ ‘0012
sestateg woddng 0007
“T|%0°0 9ET'9TL TET9TL PER'9ET SOE'00S L6068 K4 uoyonysu] 00QT
(9) 019 pung Lepng [e3ide)) pajorysatun
‘1]%00 0 0 1 (1) 9pLIRAQ AepnQ [ejtde)) pAjdLIsauf}
ase2192(] (44174 1207 (0069 Suipnoxs) | 0589 ‘TH8Y ‘1489 7£89 ‘1£89 00L9 £799-1¥99 (127
[088210U] Ad Ad sapoD) 1alq0 () 15012001 (€) rediouug (z) Aado1g () sprv S[euay saanppuadxg
% uowvﬂm JoUJ o NNV Jo =c_umauﬁvvm feuoponusuy 2
S[eleL 'SHOOqIXI T,
$HO0F AIRIIr]
aNNA (020) AVILAO TVLIAVD GLLOTILSTINN (020 019 aNN4a
[#PS6aY  NOISYTA 000TTZ0EL YAGHWOAN LD IVAVAVA AINNOD TT "ON I9HISI(T [00Yog paytuf) Jpjoqumy FIWVN LIOTHLSIA




830 godeg

[# p3siasy

NOISHAA

91
St
Rz
el

S = oo
— = =

T R W - T - -

WV LSS 1207/1€/8

[BI9U25) J0JPNY pUR UOHEINPY J0 Junmleda( BUOZIEY [7/L AR

$ 7207 A4 Ut A3] Xe) € UL J|0sal [[L4 ey puny] sAey 1030epy ag 1oJ [ Sul uo pajaBpnq yumowy (z)

*[ U] UO PIPRJOUL 3q PIROYS PUNy Yora 10 sarmupuadxa ps1edpnq (el pury 913 Jo s3amTpuads pajedpaq Jle spnjant jou Aews 11-Z saurg (1)

0 0 0 0 T1 2uf 3eag) 6YI'LIE T aul[ 32y 96Z'¥8LT 91 (z1 auy] 1enba 150w ‘g1 sau]) |20,
0 0 00902 LTE'6BY SL 2P
0 0 0 0 pL TORONGSTO) Map]
) I 65596T 696762 1 €1 uogEAGUSY
110] 3AQQE [~ SIUI] UO Papodal SJUNCWIE [0,
0 0 0 0 PLO'PET vLOPTT $66'89L'C 8L0'TLS'T K4t (11-g sautp) |=0L
0 [ [} 0 ‘11 £1500) SOUBNSS[-14O PUE 152391 0989 ‘0589 ‘TYY ‘1439
0 0 0 0 01 Tedioupg jo uonduiepay ZE89 1£89
0 0 0 £66'L8S £66'LYS ‘6 aremyog 2p aTempIel] Adojoutsal X¢L9
0 0 0 0 0 8 SAOIYIA XELG
0 0 0 PE9'OY PE9'IS L Juawdmbg pue arnyum] X£L9
0 0 0 0 9 syuewsaoxdwy pue suipimg 07L9
0 0 0 0 'S syuaIzA0IdW PUE pue O1L9
0 0 LO'PTZT vLO'YTT 89L'PET'E ISYTLE'T ¥ 5391435 UOHOMISUCD ($HO
0 0 0 0 ¢ spjauag sakojdwy 00Z9
0 Q 0 0 ‘T SaLR[RS PAYISSE|D 0519
(1) 1100 1poy 193[a0 1S
0 0 pLO'YTT ¥LO'WTL 0Z8°0ILp PEI'T05°E 1 saanypuadxy pung o)
Adwapng X4 Joug Adwespng AdToud Adwipng Ad Joud Adwdpng Ad forid
(z).029 puny 569 pung 0€9 punyg 019 puny sa1mpuadxy|
YA INIDOVIQY SAILITIDVA TOOHODS MIN ONIQTING ONOY AVILNO TVLIAVD QAL LSEANN

0002201  WHAWAN ALD

[(@'p06-51§ 'SU'V)] TIVLIA THALIANTIXT TVLIIVD CIIINOTI—SANNA HIHLO

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

CC "ON WMISI( 0012 PalIuf) JpToquny  HINVN LOTALSIA

330



P T e T

830 993eg

sosodind Q4 10§ 00§ pun,J ur psyedpnq wmowe ajeatpu] ()
*A1eAnoadsal ‘gz aulf pue o1 sul] ‘uews|ddng worg (1)

0 0009 6 v
0 0009 9940 ~ 6 E
0 0009 sjuowaaSy [ejusunURA0SIoN] 56 T
0 0009 oouemsuj-JPs ~ 6 1
6867056 SANMLL ADIAYAS TYNIALLNIE
0 0009 BPPpo ek
005'86 110601 0009 SAUIAIPY JUSPTIS 058 ik
¢ 0009 301AI3§ 192(] puog anueady Iy 0edW] 7L  'Z¢
60S°L68'E 006°1L6°E 0009 DM I 00L  IE
8ZH'101'p 6L8'PS9'E 0009 eI [emoudy Julpimg 169 OE
0 0009 uonosLIo)) sapouoljeq Asusdiswyg 989 ‘6T
LIL'OVE TH9ZSE 0009 sSuiaeg Jajem pue 510U G99 8¢
0 0009 UOHRUWSPUCD (99 LT
8ELE1 BEL'E] 0009 [eyde)-suoneuo( pue SYIH 0S9 9T
0 0009 Suipjing puog anusady Py wedwy 689 '$T
000°8€ 0009 AATUAIU] S[EQUSPRL) ANSNPU] eUOZUY LGS hl
9EE061°1 LOE'ISOT 0009 UonEoNpY [EOIUYOS 1a3eD 965  ET
118°S 0009 WAWLSQISADY $6S  ‘TT
676'1T 0009 Sfayoea] 0} SYLD pue sluBID 065 1T
0 0009 punyay soueinsty ¢S 0T
0 0009 adeiayoea] 08 61
0v8801 0009 soueansu] Juswikoidwaun 645 ‘81
128516 918°ZH8 0009 9800y 1001puY 0LS LT
[ Sh'L 0009 £1on003 vonEBOIT $95 9T
9¥Z'12Z 0009 sjooqixal §5§ ST
101°€9 101°€9 0009 §pe900IJ F0URINSUL 0SS b
0 0009 BuadQ [00Yog SyS €l
199°S 0009 modpdu ops 2l
0 0009 sj00l01] UOLRONPH [ESTUTOR] % 102D SES  IT
0 0 0009 suoljeuo( pue sIy o€ 0T
0 SLOOTL 0009 WPID XEL §994 SSNIATOY IP[UOMIMOLNXY 975 6
081'S £T6'Cr9 0009 suorjersdQ Aoy Sz 8
0 0009 [ooyog Anumo) 0z§ L
SOL91 SOI°11 0009 1uaD) I G159
£E6°LET'E 099°7TL'T 0009 aolazag pood 0§ S
£9€°LL €9€°LL 0009 (2) weld [00Yos 005 &
0 0 0009 (1) wononysuy Awjesuadwoy 720 ¢
198°'012 850'202 0009 (1) mweapedendueusiBuy [L0 T
0 0009 S)UelD UMO], pue QI ‘aunod 050 1
Ad wdpug KA o1
SANNA YTHLO
1#PosAsY  NOISHIA 000Z220¢1 HAIINAN ALD

WV LSS TTOT/1e/8

's| 000°00S 00£°98Y
“#| 000°0Z 000°s1¥
€ [
z 0
‘1| 00008 00€°TL
Ad wipng Ad Jouig
‘el pplops' 168° 16971 [s06¢
"0E| £96'LSE S61°182 [4x3 000 _
62| £01'6LE ££27'76€ 09y 00°0
3T 0 00'0
"LZ|(£80'88) {Lst's01) TL0 000
'9z| 965°1T 965°1T 00°0 00°0
'sz| 010°C 010°S 00°0 00°0
T YEL'T 00°0
‘€T 0 0070
T 0 000
‘1z 0 00'0
0T 0 00°0
‘61 1veor 6L9°92 000 000
‘81| 121°Z84'9 961°01¥°Z1 1659 SO'EE
LI LOT'IPET 361°568°L 0971 000
91 0 000
51 860'101 00'0
‘v1| 20£°901 0rL'8T 00°0 00'0
€1 0 000
‘71| 97L°8S 026'¥r1 000 00°0
T1 0 000
01 0 000
‘6 0 00°0
8| L TIF'T 878£3%'1 S'ST 00'0
‘L 0 00'0
‘9 0 00°0
's| goL'sze LLT'88T 00°0 00°0
R4 0 00°0
£| 081°9T PEP'EL 00°0 000
‘7| 9T8°cEE 0vZ°Z9¥ 01'1 00°0
1| £15°5L6°T 199°2E6'1 8'pE SO'E€E
Ad 108png Ad loug Ad1edpng | A4 loug
SNOLLONNA TTV TVLOL ALA

0009
0009
0009
0009

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0002

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

[E13uU35) IOUPIY PUE UGHEINPY Jo Judunedaq suozlay 7). Ay

(-1 seu1[) puny juswaaoidwy [enononnsu] [ejo],
(sasodmd Q) sweiBord Juswoa0IdWl] |eUORINISU]
(sesodmd QW) sweiorg uonuassid modoiqg
UOHONPNY 9ZLG SSB[D

sasea1ou] uonesuadmo)) wyoea ],

N

R

(070) ANNA INTAWIAOYIIWI TYNOTLDNYELSNI

(0¢ pue g1 saul]) sioafolq [eloadg (R3Ol  [€
(6T-61 seur)) spun, pafoid auig (e10L  "0€¢
spalod ol 1910 66v-S9F 62
age|d [erdadg [ejueumONAUY (OO 8T
Suipunyg paseq-synsayg LSy LT
S2A[USOU] WeXH JIPa3L) vMquU 9t .wﬂ
uogeanpy pAD 05k ST
SI9[U0)) OTUISPEIY §Ep BT
wEmkMOum UONUIAII] oSNQY [edayD) Oty €7
uopeonpy olsed HAPY 57y 'TT
SORIIQeSICY YA sTrdng - XX [00Yog XA 0%k 1T
WeI0 {00l pooupIIyO AeF 01t 0%,
uoneonpy [EUOHRIOA G0y 610
SLOArOUd FILVLS
{L1-1 sauy) spuny 39901 [e1opaf [210T, 81
(pry yorduiy 79 a1ey-g sepisag) s10(0id [e1epad 12P0 66£-00€ L1
pry wedwy g.¢ 9
Fed-ApLE SI
JUSWISINGUIY PLEdIPIN 067 P 1
UOHEINPY SSI[AWOH - X OBLL VASH 082 £l
suelny Jlseq] - HOLBONDY [eUONEICA (0LZ2-09C 'T1
uoneonpy NPy - VAV 05 L1
IOV Juswsaau] uuuo.wvﬁog ovT 01
Kol[e,O-U0SWOf 0ET 6
o Med VAQI 0T '8
A1Iqeunooy pue AIIqrxald - JA 9PLL VASA 01T L
uoneanpy WeIpyy - [A S0LL VHSA 00T 9
Sjuspryg eI % “3ug pAINur] - [ #ML VAST 061 'S
951047 Jualed PaULIOJU] oJ0WI0L] ~ A 9T VASH 081-0LT ¥
S[00qoS AU 1STT - AT SML VAST 091 '€
A3ofouyaay, pue ae(] J0Id - I SML VESH 0S1-0¥1 T
uoIp[1Yyy) padejueapesi Surd[aH - [ 9NIL VASH 0£1-001 I
SIDArOYd TVIIARA

SLOACOUd TVIDAS

T2 "ON PMISI Joouo§ palyiuf) 1pjoquny  FINVN LOTILSIA



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District COUNTY YAVAPAIL CTD NUMBER 130222000
VERSION Revised #1

CALCULATION OF FY 2022 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT
(ARS. §15-947.C)

A, B.
Maintenance Unrestricted
and Operation Capital Quilay
*1. FY 2022 Revenue Control Limit (RCL)
(from APORSS tab, page 4) $ 32,731,180 3 32,731,180 $ 0
FY 2022 District Additional Assistance (DAA} (from
APORSS tab, page 5) $ 2,375,837
(b1 DAA Adjustment (from APORSS tab, page 5) $ 0
{t3 Total DAA (line 2.a plus 2.b) 3 2,375,837 2,375,837
L]
" FY 2022 Override Authorization (A.R.S. §§15-481 and 15-482 or 15-949 if small school adjustment phase
down applies, see Calculations page, Calculation of Maximum Override for a District No Longer Eligible for
a Small School Adjustment, line 6 and Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)
(%) Maintenance and Operation
) Unrestricted Capital Outlay
Special Program
i Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 or 100 or less
 in 9-12 (AR.S. §15-949) (Up to $50,000 if no election is chosen for phase down, see
Calculations page, Calculation of Smal! School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)
Tuition Revenue (A.R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)
Local (Do not include full-day kindergarten or summer school tuition)
(a) Individuals and Other Private Sources
(b) Other Arizona Districts
(¢} Out-of-State Districts and Other Governments
State
() Certificates of Educational Convenience (AR.S. §§15-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)
%6 State Assistance (A.R.S. §15-976) and Special Ed. Voucher Payments Received (A.R.S. §15-1204)
*7, Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for A dation School:
[not to exceed amount on Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance
Carryforward, line 15(c)] (A.R.S. §15-974.B)
8. Budget Increase for:
(s} Desegregation Expenditures (A.R.S. §15-810.G-K)
* (b} Tuition Out Debt Service (from Calculations page, Calculation of Tuition Out for
High School Students, line 5) (A.R.S. §15-910.M) 0
* () Budget Balance Carryforward (from Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget
Balance Carryforward, line 13) (A.R.S. §15-943.01) 1,614,425

(¢} Dropout Prevention Programs (Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 358, §2)
(¢} Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incurred in
FY 2020 (A.R.S. §15-910.N})
* 4} Joint Career and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (A.R.S. §15-910.01)
* g} FY 2021 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carryforward (from Calculation page,
Caleulation of M&O Fund Budget Balance Carryforward, line 10.f) (A.R.S. §15-920) 0
(k) Excessive Property Tax Assessed Valuation Judgments (A.R.S. §§42-16213 and 42-16214)
*1i) Transportation Revenues for Attendance of Nonresident Pupils (A.R.5. §§15-923 and 15-947)
“4. Adjustment to the General Budget Limit (AR.S. §§15-272, 15-905.M, 15-910.02, and 15-915)
Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

(b) Decrease for Transfer from M&O to Energy and Water Savings Fund (360,000)
(c) Increase for Energy and Water Savings Fund Transfer to M&O
(d) Noncompliance Adjustment
(e) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment
(f) Other:
“100 Estimated Allocation of Additional Funding (2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, 1st 8.8., Ch. 1, §6)
11. FY 2022 General Budget Limit (column A, lines 1 through 10)

l

(A.R.S. §15-905.F) (page 1, line 30 cannot exceed this amount) 3 33,985,605
12. Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (column B, lines 1 through 10)
( A.R.S. §15-905.F) (to page 8, line A.11) 3 2,375,837

* Subject to adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by A.R.S. Revisions are described in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

Rev. 7/21 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 8/31/2%2\%25:57 AM Page7o0f 8



DISTRICT NAME  Humboldt Unified School District No. COUNTY ~ YAVAPAI CTD

NUMBER
VERSION

130222000

Revised #1

CALCULATION OF FY 2022 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT

(A.R.S. §15-947.D and A.R.S. §15-978)

UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT

—

. FY 2021 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (UCBL)

(from FY 2021 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12)
Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE on BUDG75 report (For budget
adoption, use zero.)
Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2021 Capital Expenditures (line A1+ A2)
. Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2021

(from FY 2021 latest revised Budget, page 4, line 10)
Lesser of line A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2
FY 2021 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures
to date plus estimated expenditures throngh fiscal year-end.)
Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (line A.5 minus A.6) If negative, use zero in
calculation, but show negative amount here in parentheses. -

% Interest Earned in Fund 610 in FY 2021

9. Monies deposited in Fund 610 from Divison of School Facilities for donated land (A.R.S. §41-5741.F)
i0. Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2022 (A.R.S. §15-905.M) Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

3

o

bl

=

(b) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment
(c) Other:
11. Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (from page 7, line 12)
12. FY 2022 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (1)

(1) The amount budgeted on page 4, line 10 cannot exceed this amount.

Rev. 7/21 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 8/31/20333:57 AM

3,502,134

3502134

3,502,134
3,502,134

1,179,633

2,322,501

12,482

2,375,837

4,710,820

Page8 of 8



usuwraiddeg [813U35) JOHPNY puE uoREINPF Jo judupaeda( BUOZLIY JT/L A%

334

'02|%0'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00'0 looo K4 (€ auy ‘spuny toyy() ‘g 23ed e3png 03) (Y- saul) |30,
'61|%0'0 0 0 00'0 ‘61 BYI0 0062
'81/%0'0 0 0 00°0 ‘31 uoneytodsueI], JUAPWS H0LT
‘LT|%0°0 0 0 00'0 ‘LI U] JO SoURUUIEN P uoNerd) 0097
91|%0°0 0 0 000 91 SI0IAIRE [BUD) 00ST
ST|%0°0 0 0 00'0 of UOHENSIUNLPY {00428 00¥T
P1|%0°0 lo lo 00'0 B4 UOHRISIURUPY [0 O0EZ
"E1|%0°0 0 lo 00'0 €l JeIg [euononNsuy 0072
‘T1|%0°0 0 0 00°0 ! sjuapmg 0017
sa0lateg poddng 0007
11|%0°0 0 0 000 T goponnsyur 0001
(I1°95L-S1§ 'S"'Y) 7L0 pung wolpnysuy Lrojssusduie’y
OL|%F' Y 198°01¢ 850707 0 0 LL'E9 PILLYI 000 00°0 01 (z auy ‘spuny 1o ‘9 23ed “a3png 03) (6-1 seuny) jejo L,
6{%0°0 0 0 000 6 BYO 0067
'8(%0°0 0 0 00°0 ‘8 uoneyodsuel] JUIPTIS 00LT
“L1%0°0 0 0 000 L el Jo soueuAUIEN B uoneind( 09T
'9(%0'0 0 0 00°0 ‘9 SaoIAIRS [eIUI) (05T
'$1%0'0 o 0 00°0 'S UOHENSIIIWDPY [00Y3S 00YT
'v[%0°0 0 0 00'0 h4 UOLELSIUMIPY (210130 (0ET
'€|%0°0 0 0 00°0 € J381S [EUOHOTSY] 00TT
‘7|00 0 0 00'0 T SIIPTIS 01T
s201a19g poddng 000T
T|%b't 198012 850'20Z LyL'€Y PIT'LYT 000 I woRINHSY 0001
(P0'95L-ST§ "SU'V) 1L0 punj Jausa] afenusy ysnugy
2583193(1 20T 1202 0089 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad A saamppuodry|
/esER10U] Ad Ad 00v9 “00£9 wdpng | Joud
% wIpag Toug Qo Kuadoig saqddng 2014108 syouag soUE[Es ALd yuawarddng siauaed] afenduey ysyduy
S[ej0], pasegoind aakoidwryg
(IT°95L-ST Pue $0°95L-ST8§ ‘SM'V) SHANA VAT ADVNONVT HSITONA
Y04 139ANT LVHL SLORLLSIA 404 LEDANE TANLIANTEXH TVANNY LOMLSIA TOOHDS OL INTWATIANS
I#Posiaey  NOISHAA 0002Z20€1  HAGWAN ALD IVAVAVA ALNAOD ZT 'ON 1OLUSI( [00Y0§ PaLjIuf) IploquIny  HIAVN LOTILSIA



130222000
Revised #1

CTD NUMBER

SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET
VERSION

Humboldt Unified School District #22 District, Yavapai County for fiscal year 2022 was officially

September 14, 2021 , and that the complete Revised Expenditure Budget may be reviewed by comtacting
928.759.4027 during normal business hours.

1 certify that the Budget of
revised by the Governing Board on,

Roger Studley at the District Office, telephone
President of the Governing Board
p: Prior Year Budgei Year |4. Average Teacher Salaries (A.R.S. §15-903.E)
2020 ADM 2021 ADM 2022 ADM  |1. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2022 (budget year) 41,948
A ) 2. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2021 (prior year) 41,533
ttending 5,333.605 4,904.571 4,961.367 |3. Increase in average teacher salary from the prior year 415
2. Tax Rates: Prior FY Est. Budget FY |4. Percentage increase 1%
Primary Rate (equalization formula funding
and budget add-ons not required to be in Comments on average salary calculation (Optional):
secondary rate) 3.9008 3.9008
Secondary Rate (voter-approved overrides, Current year is based on estimates. Overall lower increase percentage than expeoted is due
bonds, and Career Technical Education to experinenced and higher trained staff retiring and being replaced by less
Districts, and desegregation, if applicable) 0.9019 0.9019 |experienced/irained teachers starting at or near the base.
3. Budgeted Expenditures and Budget Limit
Budgeted Expenditures Budget Limit
Maintenance & Operation Fund 33,985,605 33,985,605
Classroom Site Fund 6,164,695 6,164,695 |5. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2018 36,609
Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund 4,710,820 4,710,820 |6. Total percentage increase in average teacher salary since FY' 2018 15%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION EXPENDITURES
% Inc./(Decr.)
Salaries and Benefits Other TOTAL from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY
100 Regular Education
1000 Instruction 11,402,949 11,961,914 1,531,099 1,223,916 12,934,048 13,185,830 1.9%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,352,660 1,418,047 9,740 10,217 1,362,400 1,428,264 4.8%
2200 Instructional Staff 1,015,156 1,064,921 29,204 30,636 1,044,360 1,095,557 4.9%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 3,418,408 3,580,633 388,820 407,880 3,807,228 3,988,513 4.8%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 1,815,194 1,899,559 2,710,926 2,746,686 4,526,120 4,646,245 2.7%
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 13,094 13,736 742 778 13,836 14,514 4.9%
610 School-Sponsored Cocurric. Activities 29,298 30,731 0 0 29,298 30,731 4.9%
620 School-Sponsored Athletics 209,240 219,497 10,117 10,613 219,357 230,110 4.9%
630, 700, 800, 900 Other Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Regular Education Subsection Subtotal 19,255,999 20,189,038 4,680,648 4,430,726 23,936,647 24,619,764 2.9%
200 and 300 Special Education
1000 Instruction 3,795,388 3,981,441 230,665 241,976 4,026,053 4,223 417 4.9%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,572,095 1,649,157 76,653 80,411 1,648,748 1,729,568 4.9%
2200 Instructional Staff 267,603 280,719 12,750 13,375 280,353 294,054 4.9%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 47,372 49,694 1,865 1,958 49,237 51,652 4.9%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Special Education Subsection Subtotal 5,682,458 5,961,011 321,933 337,720 6,004,391 6,298,731 4.9%
400 Pupil Transportation 2,025,951 2,125,266 602,403 631,933 2,628,354 2,757,199 4.9%
510 Desegregation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
530 Dropout Prevention Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
540 Joint Career and Technical Education
and Vocational Education Center 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
550 K-3 Reading Program 292,171 306,489 3,162 3,422 295,433 309,911 4.9%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 27,256,579 28,581,804 5,608,246 5,403,801 32,864,825 33,985,605 3.4%
8/31/2021 5:57 AM Page 1 of 2

Rev. 7/21 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General
335



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET (Concl'd) CTD NUMBER 130222000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUND VERSION _ Revised#1
Budgeted Expenditures $ Increase/(Decrease)| % Increase/(Decrease) -
Fund from from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Prior FY
Maintenance & Operation 32,864,825 33,985,605 1,120,780 3.4%
Instructional Improvement 486,300 500,000 13,700 2.8%
English Language Learner 202,058 210,861 8,803 4.4%
Compensatory Instruction 0 0 0 0.0%
Classroom Site 4,177,576 6,164,695 1,987,119 47.6%
Federal Projects 12,410,196 6,482,181 (5,928,015) -47.8%
State Projects 281,195 357,963 76,768 27.3%
Unrestricted Capital Outlay 3,502,134 4,710,820 1,208,686 34.5%
New School Facilities 0 0 0 0.0%
Adjacent Ways 0 0 0 0.0%
Debt Service 3,971,900 3,897,509 (74,391) -1.9%
School Plant Fund 77,363 77,363 0 0.0%
Auxiliary Operations 643,923 5,150 (638,773) -99.2%
Bond Building 124,074 124,074 0 0.0%
Food Service 2,722,660 3,237,933 515,273 18.9%
Other 7,005,666 6,741,251 (264,415) -3.8%
M&O FUND SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS BY TYPE
Program (A.R.S. §§15-761 and 15-903) Prior FY Budget FY
Total All Disability Classifications 5,668,832 5,946,724
Gifted Education 0 0
Remedial Education 0 0
ELL Incremental Costs 0 4]
ELL Compensatory Instruction 0 0
'Vocational and Technical Education (non-CTED) 70,259 73,703
Career Education (non-CTED) 0 4}
Career Technical Education (CTED) 265,300 278,304
TOTAL 6,004,391 6,298,731
PROPOSED STAFFING SUMMARY
Purchased Services
Staff Type Personnel FTE Employee FTE Total FTE Staff-Pupil Ratio
Certified -
Superintendent, Principals, Other Administrators 17 17 1 to 291.8
Teachers 3 282 285 1 to 17.4
Other 16 16 1 to 310.1
Subtotal 3 315 318 1 to 15.6
Classified --
Managers, Supervisors, Directors 5 5 1 to 992.3
Teachers Aides 106 106 1to 46.8
Other 242 242 1 to 20.5
Subtotal 353 353 1 to 14.1
TOTAL 3 668 671 1 to 7.4
Special Education —
Teacher 45 45 1to 13.8
Staff 142 142 1to 4.4
Rev. 7/21 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 8/31/2021 5:57 AM Page 2 of 2

336



	Cover Sheet
	Agenda 09-14-2021 Regular Meeting.docx
	Board Packet 09-14-2021 Part 1



